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THE ORDER OF SERVICE
The Rev. Herbert R. Denton, Master of Ceremonies

ORGAN PRELUDE:

PROCESSIONAL HYMN ..o, The Hymnal No. 464
PSALM 15 .., The Prayer Book, Page 357
THE LESSON ..ot e, St. John 12:20-32
NUNC DIMITTIS ..o The P}ayer Book, Page 28
THE APOSTLES’ CREED ............................. The Prayer Book, Page 29
PRAYERS:

PRESENTATION OF GIFTS TO THE BISHOPS:

BLAIR WOOD COMPTON , representing the parish, will present a Proces-
sional Cross to Bishop Tucker.

BARBARA ANN DEAN, in the namé of the children of the parish, will
present flowers to Bishop Tucker.

FRANKLIN GUMBS, for the 'parish will present flowers to Bishop

Gardner.
HYMN No0. 489 ... The Hymnal No. 489
THE SERMON ............... The Right Reverend Henry St. George Tucker

D.D,S.T.D, L.L. D.
Presiding Bishop of the Church

THE OFFERTORY:
THE BURNING OF THE MORTGAGE:

Mr. George Durrua and Mr. Charles K. Seaman,l Sr.
JUBILATE DEO .............. ST The Prayer Book, Page 15
BENEDICTION:

HYMN No. 428
RECESSIONAL HYMN ... The Hymnal No. 523
ORGAN POSTLUDE: |

The Presiding Bishop and the Clergy will be in the Parish House
after the service to meet the members of the congregation.




COMMEMORATING THE 260th ANNIVERSARY
of
THE FIRST SERVICE IN ST. PETER’S CHURCH
IN PERTH AMBOY, N. J.

1685-1945
and
THE 10th ANNIVERSARY OF

THE REV. GEORGE H. BOYD
AS RECTOR OF THE PARISH

1935-1945

0.

BISHOPS

The Right Reverend Wallace John Gardner, D. D., S. T. D.
Bishop of New Jersey

The Right Reverend Alfred Banyard
Suffragan Bishop of New Jersey

The Very Reverend Henry B. Todd, II
Dean of Northern Convocation
The Rev. George H. Boyd, Rector
The Rev. Herbert R. Denton, Ass't Rector
The Rev. W. Northey Jones, D. D., Rector Emeritus

WARDENS
William C. Horley ' Charles K. Seaman, Jr.
VESTRY
Gordon A. Baldwin C. Stewart North
Vernon T. Brown . Sgt. Stephen Rinyak
Perry Dean Edward H. Ryan, Sr.
Ulysses S. Garrison, P, S. W. Harry Springer, Sr.
Joseph Mosher Harold J. Stoney, P. S. W.
Lt. Walter Norman William H. Watson, Clerk
* Past Senior Warden
HONORARY VESTRY
William R. Bunten, Sr. Dr. William C. McGinnis
Malcolm Campbell Robert J. McNitt, Sr.
J. Logan Clevenger Daniel P. Olmstead
Louis T. Golding Charles M. Peterson
Lucien B. Horton Charles K. Seaman, Sr.
Edward P. Loud John E. Shoe

John W. McKeown, Sr. Thomas S. Trueman




Goreword

This is a grand occasion for all of us. Two hundred sizty years are
a long time. During these years God has been good to St. Peter’s Church
and we should be very grateful.

My ten years have been happy ones in this parish and in the commun-
ity. My one prayer is that, through you, God will continue to use me for
work in His Kingdom in the days ahead.

It i3 impossible for me to name each one who has played such an
important part in making this anniversary a success. However, I wish
to extend my sincere thanks to the Right Reverend H. St. George Tucker, .
the Right Reverend Wallace Johw Gardner, and the Very Reverend Henry
B. Todd, for being with us at this service. To Dr. William C. McGinnis
who spent long hours in research, preparing the history of the parish; to
Mr. George Seaman for photographing the historic windows; to Mr. Joseph
Mosher, Mr. Harold J. Stoney, and their splendid committee for making
this anniversary book possible; to Mr. William Watson, chairman, Mr.
Perry Dean, Mrs. Karl A Lindner, Mr. J. Logan Clevenger, the Rev. Her-
bert R. Denton, Mrs. Louis P. Booz, II, Mr. T. Vernon Brown, Mr. Gordon
A. Buldwin, Miss Evelyn Mason and their committees for hawdling so qwell
all the details attendant upon such an undertaking as this.

God bless each and every one of you!

QMK,_ N0

Rector.




THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

July 28, 1945

Dear lr. Boyd:

The two hundred sixtleth anniversary of the
founding of St. Peter's Episcopal Church in Perth Amboy
is an event of deep siznificance in the religious life
of the conmunity. It should be an inspiration to all
in our generation to know that the founders of thils
country — wherever the pioneer spirit led them —
first made generous provision for those twin American
institutions: the church and the school.

So it was in our first beginnings along the
Atlantic seaboard and so it was through all succeeding
generations as the thirteen original colqnies expanded
into forty-e:.ght sovereign states.

I trust through long years to come that all
assoclated with this venerable parish will be steadfast
in their witness to the faith received from their fathers.

Very sincerely pws,/

Very Reverend George H. Boyd,
Rector,

St. Peter's Parish,

Perth Acboy, New Jersey.




STATE Or Naw JERBEY
EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT

Ootober 25,
19 4 5

My dear Mr, Boyd:

On behalf of the people of
New Jersey, may I extend greetings to the congregation of
St. Peter's Episoopal Church upon the happy ocoasion today of
the celebration of the Two Hundred and Sixtieth Anniversary of
your church, -

The observance of two hundred and
slxty years in the service of God is an occasion at once s8lemn
and joyous. To rejoice and be rlad upon this anniversary is
oconsistent with true Christian spirit when we refleot uvon the
spiritual gains and moral uplift that can be accredited to the
influence and training of this grand old church,.

Yy coneratulations upon this

incerely,

Governor.

momentous occasion.

Very Reverend Georze H. Boyd, Reotor,
St. Peter's Episcopal Church,
222 Rector Street, Perth Amboy,” N. J.

WEE1BTL




LAMBETH PALACE
S.E.l.

9th August, 1945,

Dear Mr, Boyd,

I am interested to know that the Chureh of St. Peter's

Parish is about to oelebrate the Two Hundred Sixtieth
Anniversary of its first servioe in 1945,

When I was Bishop of London, I not infrequently got

letters from Parishes in the United States, who were cele-

brating their foundation, which took place when they were
8till under the jurisdiction of the Bishop of lLondon. It
is a moving thing that you should treasure these historiec
links and look with affection to this Churoh of England

from whioh you have sprung. In these days the ties whioh
bind the two Sister Churches grow ever deeper, As in the
Political sphere, united friendship and action between

our two peoples, is of the first importano» for the well-
being of the World, so Our two Churches have a great part
pPlay in direoting that world to the Christain Faith and

Christain Principles without whioch there can be no peace,

to

May God's Blessing rest upon you and your ocongregation

and prosper you in the Service of the Kingdom of Christ,

Yours -sincerely,

Ty E-




OFFICE OF THE PRESIDING BISHOP

Septemberli,1945

My dear Dean Boyd,

I am writing to express my appreciation
for the invitation to take part in the celebration of
the two hundred and sixtieth anniversary of the first
service in St.Peter's Farish.

While I am glad it is possible for
me to be present for at least a part of the celebration,
I do want formally to extend my isarty greetings and
congratulations to the Rébtor, Vestry and congregation
for the rine service rendered by St. Peter's during
the past two hundred and sixty years,

A An Anniversary is an opportunity not
only to thank God for His help in the past but to
dedicate ourselves to His future service. I pray,
therefore, in the years which lie ahead, God will so
guide and bless your Parish that it will make even
greater contributions to the cause of establishing
His Kingdom here on earth.

viith kind regards, I am

Yours faithfully,

PRESIDING BISHOP
The Very Reverend George H.Boyd
Rector, St.Peter's Parish
Perth Amboy, New Jersey

A




Ul Bight Rourend Wallucy J. Sardoer, BB,
20s Mt Sk Steest
Crasivm, 8, Mote Jowney

Bostus ot Mets Borswy

Oatober 1, 1945.

The Rev.George M. Boyd,
183 Reotor Street,
Perth Amboy, N.J.

My dear Mr. Boyd:~

It is a most inspiring moment in the history
of St. Petert's, Perth Amboy, this 260th Anniversary
of the Parish. Doubtleas the phases of the history
of our country will be reviewed during the Commemora-
tion - for the history of the Church 1s also the
history of the State and it would be mo: ‘profitable to
rolate these two histories. But always to me an
dnniversary is the epfortmiity to look at the Parish
itaself as surviving all these years ari these phases
of history, to see how the Parish has matured to face
the problems of the future. We learn from our past
how to face the future. Surely to all it will be
apparent that in this most pregnant yesr we shall sll
be called upon to give of our best to help shape the
future of our country - to lay the foundation for
the revival of our demooratic life and ideals and to
bring the life and influence of our Master to bear
upon the 1life of the world.

How does St. Peter's Churoh stand in the
light of these responaidbilities? Porhaga the one way
you oan so deteramine this qQuestion is the manner in
whioch your people, gay but determined, proud but yet
humble, fearipg and yet confident in the Mazter's
servige, rise from this Commemoration highly resolved
to bring the fruits of their long history to bear upon
the service to God and Country.

I pray for God's richest blessing upon all and
each of you, and that St. Peter's Church, refreshed and
inspired by this Anniversary, may continue in even
greater strength and service.

Faithfully yours,




CITY OF PERTH AMBOY
NEW JERSEY JOHN A.DELANEY

MaYOm

BSeptember 27, 1946

To: The Pastor and Congregation of St. Peter's Church

Churches that are old have about them an
atmosphere that speaks of beauty.

Residences and plaoces of business in age al-
mogt always grow ugly, deteriorate and decay.

In one way it seems strange there should be
this dissimilarity, in another, God's work and hand can
truly be seen.

An 1ngtitution dedicated for use in Hig honor
and in His cause should grow old gracefully and should be
austaingd as & lovely monument to the good performed within
ite wallse.

In every City, foremost in the minds and
hearts of i1ts people are a pride, a fondness and & love
for its religlous inatitutions, because all the decency in
man emanates from them and from the principles nurtured and
foatered in the training they glve.

It ig, therefore, with great happiness, that
I, as Mayor of the City of Perth Amboy, for myself and for
the governing body, send you on the 260th Anniversary of
St. Peter's, our felicltations, knowlng that every person
in the City of Perth Amboy Joins us in a prayer, firast of
thanksglving for the great work done by your Church, and
agaln that divine assistance will enable you to be with us
even to the end of time. :

A, Delaney
Mayor







A Brief History of St. “Peter’s (Church
in “Perth Amboy, New Fersey
1685 - 1045

By William C. McGinnis, B. S., A. M., Ph. D.

“Remove not the ancient landmark, which thy fathers have set.”
—Proverbs 22:28.




I take this opportunity to acknowledge valuable assistance received
in the preparation of this brief history, assistance given by the Reverend
George H.. Boyd, Rector of St. Peter’s Church, Mrs. John A. Kilduff
(Wanda Sienkiewicz Kilduff), Miss Sara B. Goldstein and my wife, Marion
Boynton McGinnis.

W. C. McGinnis
Perth Amboy, N. J.
September, 1945
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A coal barge or a long line of filled up coal cars has always had a fascination for
me. But to carry coal to Newcastle 1s said to be a profitless thing, and without sense.
In attempting to write a brief history of St. Peter’s Church the first thing I thought
about was Newecastle coal. The history of St. Peter’s Church has already been written.
It has been so well and so comprehensively written that another “History of St. Peter’'s
Church” can add but little. *And yet there is a good reason for my writing it. The good
reason is the Reverend George H. Boyd, Rector of St. Peter's. He asked me to write a
brief history of St. Peter’s in connection with the observance of the 260th anniversary
of St. Peter’s parish in 1945. I think the word “brief”’ was stressed a bit. I have found
source material among the histories and historical writings of William A. Whitehead,
the Reverend John N. Norton, the Reverend James Chapman, the Reverend W. Northey
Jones, the Reverend Dr. Walter Herbert Stowe, Mr. Harold Pickersgill, Miss Dorothea
Ramsay, and in the church records, Proprietary minutes, minutes of the vestry of St.
Peter’s and the Living Church Manual-—1945.

Mr. William Adee Whitehead was born in Newark on February 19, 1810. He died
in Perth Amboy on August 8, 1884 and is buried in St. Peter’s churchyard just outside
the east wall of the chancel. He was an eminent historian, his principal work being
“Contribution to East Jersey History” published by D. Appleton & Company, New
York, 1856. :

The Reverend John N. Norton was rector of Ascension Church, Frankfort, Kentucky.
He was an author of parish histories and biographies. He wrote the “Life of Bishop
Croes” published by General Protestant Episcopal Sunday School Union, New York, 1858.

St. Peter’s in Perth Amboy for twenty-six decades has had an important part in the
secular and spiritual life of the community. There is some confusion over the date of
the establishment of St. Peter's. All members of the parish are familiar with the “St.
Peter’s Church, established 1698 which appears in connection with church notices. But
at the present time, 1945, St. Peter’s is observing its 260th anniversary. That would
seem to point to the year 1685 as the year in which St. Peter's was established. The
seeming discrepancy is accounted for as follows:

According to Whitehead’s Contributions to East Jersey History “ ... the foundation
in Amboy of the congregation of Protestant Episcopalians” was in 1685.

In 1695 the East Jersey Proprietors applied to Bishop Compton of London for a
minister of the established church. As a result of this action Bishop Compton sent the
Reverend Edward Portlock to Perth Amboy in 1698, Meanwhile a house had been built
in Perth Amboy “at the charge of the general proprietaries” to be given as a church
for the use of the town. This house was located near the ferry over the Raritan at the
foot of High Street, according to Whitehead. On an early map the site is designated
“Church lot.” Whitehead says (p. 209), “It is presumed that the stone bearing the date
1685 inserted in the rear wall of the church recently taken down was from this build-
ing.” This stone is in the church wall of the present church building. It was in the 1685
building that the Reverend Edward Portlock commenced the performance of his religious
services.! St. Peter’s Church, the oldest parish in New Jersey; held its first service in
1685. It was organized in 1698 and chartered by King George I in 1718.

A considerable number of towns in East Jersey were settled exclusively by immi-
grants who came not from Europe but from New England. Among these towns each
one formed but one congregation or parish, and so had comparatively little difficulty

t Proprietary minutes.
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in providing for religious services. The inhabitants were a unit in the matter of the
denomination of the minister they wanted. The minister’s salary, following the New
England custom, was included in the annual expenses of the town and was raised by a
general rate assessed upon ail the inhabitants of the town. Newark, Elizabeth and
Woodbridge were among the towns supporting their churches in this way.

The population of Perth Amboy was more heterogeneous. Many of the inhabitants
were Quakers and Anabaptists. Many belonged to the Scotch Kirk and there were a few
Congregationalists. The predominant religion was that of the Church of England, and
that was the first organized religion, parish and church in Perth Amboy. The Society
for the Propagation of the Gospel in Foreign Parts was organized in 1701. St. Peter’s
rectors were supported to a large extent by -the Society until the Revolutionary War.
The Society, the S. P. G. it was called, was founded by Dr. Thomas Bray who had
been Commissary to Maryland.

In 1702 the old church was repaired and to some extent refitted. The erection of
a new church was considered at that time.

July 80, 1718, a charter was granted to the congregation by Governor Robert Hunter,
acting in behalf of his sovereign, George I, in which William Eier and John Barclay
were appointed wardens; and Thomas Gordon, John Rudyard, Robert King, and John
Stevens, vestrymen. This was the same year in which Perth Amboy received its charter.

William Eier was also the first mayor of Perth Amboy. Thomas Gordon was Speaker
of the Assembly, Attorney General, member of the New Jersey Council, Registrar of
the Proprietors, Judge of Probate, and for nine years was Receiver-General and
Treasurer of the Province.

John Barclay held the following offices: Surveyor-General, Receiver-General, Re-
gister of the Court of Chancery, Commissioner of the Court of Small Causes, Clerk of
the County Court of Common Right, of the Supreme Court and Court of Sessions. In
1704 he represented Perth Amboy in the Assembly.

John Stevens represented Perth Amboy in the Assembly and was a member of the
New Jersey Council. .

Governor Hunter was governor of both New Jersey and New York, 1710-1719.
He had a2 home in Perth Amboy south of St. Peter’s Church. Governor William Burnett,
1720-1727, bought the Hunter house and lived in it. He was a warden of St. Peter’s.
Governor William Cosby, 1732-1736, was vestryman and Governor John Hamilton, 1736-
1738, was a vestryman and warden.

The list of names prominent in the early life of St. Peter’s and the life of the colony
is much too long to be included in full in this short history.

The land on which St. Peter’s Church stands and other parcels of land were given
to the church by Thomas Gordon, George Willocks, John Barclay and John Harrison.

In 1825 the congregation erected a tablet in the church bearing this inscription:
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THIS TABLET
is designed to express the gratitude of the
Congregation of St. Peter’s Church in this city
to the benefactors of the said church,
whose names follow:
GEORGE WILLOCKS
who died in 1729;
MARGARET WILLOCKS
who died in 1722;
THOMAS GORDON
who died April 28, 1722
and
JOHN HARRISON

They lored the habitation of God’s house and
the place where his honour diwvelleth.

Erected A. D., 1825.

After receiving the charter the congregation began the erection of the church.
Begun in 1719 it was dedicated in 1722. The bell of St. Peter’s was given by Captain
Philip Lytheby, a Scotchman who was a sea captain. The bell’s inscription was, “In
Perth Amboy My Sound Enjoy, 1789.” This building was of simple architecture, being
an oblong building forty-eight feet long and forty feet wide. But it was a stone build-
ing and strongly built. In 1852 the old building was removed and replaced with the
present church edifice.

Someone once wrote that the history of an institution is the lengthening shadow of
a man, The history of St. Peter’s church is the lengthening light of the good deeds of
these men of a by gone day. They were faithful servants of the Lord, and what they
did was founded on faith, a dual faith, their religious faith and faith that the Congrega-
tion of St. Peter’s Church in the generations ahead would use their gifts for the glory

* of God and the welfare of man.

They had faith that St. Peter’s Church from generation through generation would
be one of the many humble things used in the accomplishment of God’s eternal purpose.
And who shall say that that faith has not been justified and fulfilled in the many years
that have come and gone in which St. Peter’s has been a part of the life of Perth Amboy.
Here is exemplification of the truth that “Faith is the substance of things hoped for,
the evidence of thihgs not seen.” That is the faith possessed by these men of St. Peter’s
in the first days and of men and women likethem in all the years since tpose first days.

Within the walls of St. Peter’s Church, in a long succession, many infants have
been baptized and later confirmed. Here -many members of the parish have pledged
their marriage vows, taken part in the worship of God and in the fellowship of goodly
people. And many of them lie in the churchyard which surrounds their beloved church.
It is fitting that this is so. The present day worshippers cannot but be affected by
thoughts of mortality and immortality as they pass through the field of graves into the
church. Whitehead (p. 220) quotes a writer' who savs. “With old Sir Thomas Browne
I love to see a church in a graveyard, for even as we pass through the place of graves
to the temple of God on earth, so we must pass through the grave to the temple of God
on high.”

t William C. Prime,
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Although the old church on the site of the present St. Peter’s was dedicated in 1722
it was not until September 23, 1728 that pews were ordered built. At this same meeting
resolutions of thanks were passed by the vestry to the widow of Reverend John Talbot
for the present of a silver chalice and ewer, and a silver paten bearing the date 1612.

The church has a chalice and a paten and cover and flagons given by Queen Anne
in 1706.

“There are five pieces altogether of this period. Perhaps the older pieces were
added later from the Queen Anne bounty. A description of these five pieces follows:

“One chalice—height 714 in. Paten Cover 5 in. diameter. Four marks. 1. Britannia.
2. Lion's head crowned. 3. Old English capital G and small i, Gi (maker’s mark). 4 Lon-
don date letter for 1705-1708. Courtland inscription on each, Annae Reginae, made by
Wm. Gibson, Corey Lane, London, who first registered his mark April, 1697.

“One Paten 4%, in. diameter, four marks. 1. Britannia. 2 Lion’s head. 3. Pa in
shaped shield (maker’s mark). 4. London date letter F, from 1721-1722.

“Credence Paten 814 in. diameter. Only marks B. R. in a circle twice repeated, a
similar Paten in possession of Trinity, N. Y., evidently of Queen Anne period.

“Flagon 11 in. high, only mark S. S. in a square. A baptismal bason with the
same mark as Saint George's, Hempstead, L, 1., is inscribed 1735.”1

There is also the valuable Rowscn chalice and paten. These were given to the
church through the will of Miss Mary E. Rowson. Miss Rowson was a school teacher
and at one time operated a private school for girls in Perth Amboy. She left money
in 1935 for a memorial for her parents and her brother to be purchased under the direc-
tion of the rector. In 1935 the Reverend George H. Boyd purchased the chalice and
paten executed in gold, silver and precious stones. They bear the names of William B.
Rowson and Elizabeth B. Rowson, the parents; William S. Rowson, the brother; and
Mary E. Rowson, the donor.

In April, 1764 the vestry authorized a committee “to carry on the outside walls of
the church as far as the end of the steeple and enclose it, and to build a plain spire on
the top of the steeple, and do any other matter the vestry shall think necessary towards
completing the same.” The cost of these additions was defrayed by means of a lottery
which was drawn in 1764, Whitehead (p 226) says, “It was not then considered con-
trary to good morals to encourage lotteries, and schemes for every kind of object were
yearly set on foot.”

Lotteries were used in most of the colonies to raise funds for various purposes.
Lotteries began about 1720. They are known to have been used in Philadelphia in 1720.
Between 1720 and 1730 lotteries had so increased in New Jersey that in 1730 an act
was passed prohibiting both lotteries and raffling, their prevalence having “given op-
portunity to ill-minded persons to cheat and defraud divers of the honest inhabitants”
of the province. This act was particularly aimed at lotteries for the disposal of “goods,
wares and merchandise.” There appeared to be no great objection to lotteries for money.
As a consequence by the later 1740’s there was hardly a town in New J ersey that wasn’t
using lotteries to raise money for one or more objects.

t Rev. Dr. W. Northey Jones—The History of St. Peter’s Church—p. 32.
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Some of the lotteries recorded by Whitehead (pp. 322-324) are as follows:

“Elizabethtown Lottery, for building a parsonage—1,050 pounds to be raised, 1500
tickets at 14 shillings; 304 prizes only, the highest being 60 pounds.”

“One in New Brunswick to relieve Peter Cochran from imprisonment for debt;
and another at the same place for completing the church and building a parsonage—
337 pounds, 10 shillings to be raised, the highest prize being. 100 pounds.”

“One at Amwell for finishing the Presbyterian meeting house—the sum required
630 pounds.”

“Qne to raise 1,500 pounds for the benefit of the Church in New Brunswick.”

“In 1760 there was a Parsippany lottery for purchasing ground and building a
parsonage, and another at Bound Brook for finishing the Presbyterian church—the
sum to be raised, $750.”

The first rectory was the George Willocks house, given to the church in 1722. This
building had been the home of Mr. and Mrs. George Willocks, members of St. Peter's.
The second rectory was built in 1815 at 222 Rector Street. In 1914 in the rectorate of
the Reverend W. Northey Jones the second rectory was sold and was moved directly
back from its old location to a new location on Water Street. It still retained its
original street number, 222, which is the correct Water Street number. A new rectory
was built, the present one, in 1914 and was first occupied by the Reverend W. Northey
Jones and his family.

The clergy of the eastern part of America frequently met at St. Peter’s parish and
took steps to secure the Episcopate of America. In the first thirty years of the corpor-
ate life of the Episcopal Church in New Jersey nine diocesan conventions were held here.
The first diocesan convention after New Jersey became a diocese in 1785 was held here.
In 1786 a convention held in St. Peter's adopted a memorial and presented it to the
. general convention which resulted in the rejection of a proposed book of common prayer
and obtained the consecration of Bishop White and Bishop Provoost and later secured
the Book of Common Prayer.

On October 2, 1771 the third meeting of “The Corporation for the Relief of Widows
and Children of Clergymen in the Communion of the Church of England in America”
held its third annual meeting in St. Peter’'s. The sermon was delivered by the Reverend
Thomas Bradbury Chandler, Rector of St. John’s Church in Elizabethtown. The first
meeting of the society had been held in Philadelphia and the second one in New York.
Both Governor William Franklin of New Jersey and Governor William Tryon of New
York were members of the society.

New Jersey became a diocese in 1785, a hundred years after the first Episcopal
service in New Jersey was held in Perth Amboy and, as Whitehead says (p. 29) “was
the foundation ir Amboy of the congregation of Protestant Episcopalians.”

New Jersey was a diocese for thirty years before it had its first Bishop. John Croes
(pronounced Crooes), 1762-1832, began his Episcopate in 1815. Bishop Croes was of
Polish ancestry and was a convert to the Church.* The name was originally spelled
“Kruitz’. He was born in Elizabethtown,New Jersey on June 1, 1762. He was the

* The Episcopal Church, Walter Herbert Stowe, p. 13.
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son of Jacob Croes, a native of Poland. He was a soldier in the Continental Army. He

was consecrated on November 19, 1815, the consecrators being Bishops William White |
(Pennsylvania 1st) ; John Henry Hobart (New York, coadj., 3d Bp.) and James Kemp

(Maryland, suffr. 22 Bp.). Bishop Croes laid the foundation upon which the second

New Jersey Bishop, George Washington Doane, built the strong and enduring super-

structure of the Episcopal Church in this state. Dr. Walter Herbert Stowe, President

of the Church Historical Society, refers to Bishop Doane as the greatest of New Jersey

Bishops.!

In 1778 when John Croes was only sixteen years of age he was called out to do
military duty in the cause of Independence. He belonged to the regiment commanded by

‘Colonel Philip Van Gortlandt. During the month of June, 1778 the company of which

he was orderly sergeant was on duty in Newark. About this time the legislature of
New Jersey passed an act to raise three companies by enlistment to guard the river and
the sound from Newark to Amboy. He was a member of ‘one of these companies under
Captain Robert Neil. He was later apponted a recruiting sergeant and was stationed
in Newark in January, 1780. In 1781 young Croes was appointed sergeant major under
Lieutenant Coloned Ely.

The New Jersey Convention for 1794 met at St. Peter’s Church in Perth Amboy.
The opening sermon was preached by the Reverend Mr. Croes. At the Convention of
1795 held in Christ Church, Shrewsbury, the Reverend Mr. Croes again preached the
opening sermon. The Convention of 1796 appointed the Reverend Mr. Croes Treasurer
of the diocese. He was one of the delegates to the General Convention of 1797. The
Convention of 1798 met in Trinity Church, Newark, and again the Reverend Mr. Croes
preached the opening sermon.

Mr. Croes began his church career as a lay reader in Trinity Church, Newark. He
was lay reader at Trinity Church when at a meeting of the parish of the Swedish
Church in Swedesboro on Easter Monday, April 13, 1789, the following note was
made: “The members present, though not a board, express their desire that Mr. John
Croes, a candidate for holy orders, shall be requested to read prayers and a sermon
in the church when the rector shall not attend; and that the contributions which shall
then be made be presented to him for his services as aforesaid.” Mr. Croes went to
Swedesboro and officiated as a lay reader until the time of his ordination.

The church at Swedesboro was not originally an Episcopal Church but was incorp-
orated under “The Swedish Evangelical Lutheran Church.” The name was “Trinity
Church.” The vestry of Trinity Church, the Swedish Church at Swedesboro, on Janu-
ary 24, 1790, called Mr. Croes to serve as rector. Mr. Croes was ordained Deacon by
Bishop White of Pennsylvania in St. Peter’s Church, Philadelphia, on the 28th of
February, 1790. He accepted the call to Trinity Church, Swedesboro, which then be-
came an Episcopal Church. He was advanced to the priesthobd on the 4th of March,
1792. He stayed in Trinity Church at Swedesboro for twelve years (1789-1801). In
August, 1800 Mr. Croes received a call from Grace Church, New Brunswick, which he
refused. After receiving a second-call from Grace Church he became rector of that
Church in 1801.

Not only was the first convention after New Jersey became a diocese (1785) held
in St. Peter’s in 1786, but the first annual-diocesan convention at which New Jersey had
a Bishop of its own met in St. Peter’s, Perth Amboy, August 28 and 29, 1816. Bishop
John Croes, elected in 1815, delivered his first annual address as Bishop at this con-
vention.

1 The Episcopal Church, A Miniature History, The Church Historical Society, Philadelphia.
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In June, 1815 Dr. Croes was chosen by the Convention of Connecticut to fill the
office of Bishop of that diocese. The immediate result of this was that the New Jersey
diocese decided to elect a Bishop of its own. The New Jersey Convention met in St.
Michael’s Church, Trenton, in August, 1815. The Reverend Dr. John Croes was
elected the first Bishop of New Jersey. The consecration of Dr Croes took place in St.
Peter’s Church, Philadelphia, on Sunday, November 19, 1815. Concerning Dr. Croes’
election as Bishop, the Reverend James Chapman, Rector of St. Peter’s Church, Perth
Amboy, at that time, wrote, “The testimonial in his favor as Bishop-elect was signed by
all the members of the Convention, in which twenty churches were represented, and all the
clergy entitled to vote for a Bishop, except one, were present. Dr. Croes being almost
unanimously recommended to the office of Bishop in his native State—to which many
circumstances strongly attached him, and which he could not have left without much re-
gret—declined the flattering invitation which he had received from another diocese, as-
suring the clergy and laity of that diocese of his high regard and sincere gratitude for
the kind opinion which they had entertained of him, and of his qualifications for the
Episcopal office.”t

It will be noted that John Croes, the Revolutionary soldier boy, before being elected
Bishop had become the Reverend Doctor Croes. His early education had been, to a
large extent, obtained without the benefit of formal schooling. He did much reading.
He became a teacher in Newark at the close of the Revolutionary War. He taught as
assistant to the Reverend Dr. Alexander McWhorter, who was a noted teacher, and who
was pastor of the First Presbyterian Church in Newark for forty-eight years, 1759-1807.

The Reverend Mr. Croes had close connection with and several correspondents at
Nassau Hall, the college at Princeton (now Princeton University). In September, 1797,
the trustees of Nassau Hall conferred on him the degree of A. M. In 1811 Columbia
College (now Columbia University) conferred on him the degree of Doctor of Divinity.

Bishop Croes died July 30, 1832, aged seventy years. The funeral services were held
in Christ Church, New Brunswick. There was no funeral discourse. The anthem and
the lesson were read by the Reverend John M. Ward, rector of St. Peter’s Church, Spots-

.wood, and the service at the grave near th: chancel was pronounced by the Reverend
James Chapman, rector of St. Peter’s Church, Perth Amboy.

Bishop Croes was a great man. He was a hardworking boy. His father was a sadler.
His mother ran a small bakery and baked her own wares. As a small boy John was
delivery boy and seller for his mother. He studied hard; taught school and continued to
study so that he became a lay reader after serving his country in the Revolution. He was
a member of the faculty of Queen’s College (Rutgers) after becoming rector of Christ
Church, New Brunswick. “Previous to 1801 Queen’s College had to all intents and
purposes been dead for eleven years. Mr. Croes was the man who revived it from this
low estate, and gave it a name to live.”*

In 1785 Mr. Croes married Martha Crane, daughter of Elihu and Hannah Mix
Crane of Newark. Mr. and Mrs. Croes’ family consisted of eight children, five boys
and three girls. Two of the sons became clergymen of the Church. John the eldest, born
September 22, 1787, was educated at Nassau Hall and for a time taught in the grammar
school of Queen’s College (Rutgers).

1 Sketch of the Life of Bishop Croes, by the Reverend James Chapman, New York Church-
man, September 15, 1832,

* “A just statement of Bishop Croes' labors in Queen’s College, now Rutgers College, was
published in the New Brunswick Fredonian, in 1854, signed R. B. C.”

+ Life of Bishop Croes—John N. Norton—p. 123,
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Bishop Croes’ prominent traits of character were industry, perseverence, and up-
rightness. He wrote well and was a good preacher.

A tablet in Christ Church, New Brunswick, bears this inscription:

Beneath the Chancel
Are deposited-the remains of the
RIGHT REVEREND JOHN CROES, D. D.
First Bishop of the Protestant Episcopal Church in this Diocese.
Born in New Jersey, he held the office,
.And performed the duties of a Christian Minister,
In his native State, for more than forty-two years,
the last thirty of which were devoted to the service of this parish.
On the 30th of July, 1832, he closed a useful life,
and calmly slept in the Lord,
In the Tlst year of his age, and the 17th of his Episcopate.

Beginning with the first duly appointed rector, the Reverend Edward Portlock in
1698, there have been twenty-three rectors of St. Peter’s Church. Their names and
the years of their rectorates will be found at the end of this paper. There were church
services by visiting and temporary clergymen from 1685. Of the twenty-three rectors
who have served St. Peter’s Church since 1698 nine, including the present rector, the
Reverend George H. Boyd, served ten years or more. The longer rectorates to date
were those of the Reverend Wiiliam Skinner, 36 years (1722-1758; the Reverend James
Chapman, 33 years (1809-1842) ; the Reverend James Leach Lancaster, 21 years (1893-
1914) ; the Reverend W. Northey Jones, 20 years (1914-1934); and the Reverend
George H. Boyd, 10 years (1935 to date).

In the three or four decades leading up to the Revolution, Perth Amboy was one
of the most important towns in America. It was the capital of the Province of East
Jersey. Here was the seat of government of the colony. Government House was here.
Just before the Revolution the Governor was William Franklin, son of Benjamin. The
Governor and Lady Franklin lived here and attended St. Peter’s. In 1765 Lady Frank-
lin, wife of Governor William Franklin, presented a surplice to the church, for which
thanks were returned by a delegation of the vestry appointed for that purpose.

At that time the Reverend John Preston was rector, and he was the chaplain of the
26th Regiment of England’s soldiers quartered in Perth Amboy. The rector, like the
Governor, was a Tory and staunchly loyal to the English cause. The congregation of
St. Peter's was divided on the questions and problems involved in the war between the
colonies and the mother country. The Reverend John Preston was rector until 1777.

Both Perth. Amboy and St. Peter’s Church, while not in the field of battle, were in
the path of war leading to and from battle. The church was occupied in turn by the
American Army and the British Army. In a letter written by Mr. Preston, January
2, 1777, to the Secretary of the Society for the Propagation of the Gospel, he referred to
Perth Amboy as having been made a garrison town by “the Rebels” and wrote, “.....
they crowded 6,000 or 7,000 men into this little town and filled the houses with soldiers,
and took the church and made a Barrack of it.” The church was badly damaged. If it
had not been of substantial construction. it would have been destroyed. Whitehead
(p. 230) quotes the Reverend James Chapman as writing as follows concerning St.
Peter's Church in the Revolutionary War period: “The sacred edifice was soon laid
open to the injuries of the weather; the works in the inside were torn to pieces; the floor,
cleared of the pews, was occupied as a stable for horses, and the graves and monuments
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were exposed to injury by the destruction of the fences:—Against the headstones fires
were lighted by the soldiers to prepare their food, and the tombstones they occupied as
tables for the meals which they thus prepared.”

The bitterness arising from the Revolution divided churches and families. In a
speech to the Council and Assembly, February 25, 1777, Governor Livingston said,
“They (the British) have plundered friends and foes alike. They have warred upon
decrepit age; warred upon defenseless youth;...... and in their rage of impiety and
barbarism profaned edifices dedicated to Almighty God!”

We must not think, however, that the Americans were not also guilty of shameful
deeds. Colonel Christopher Billop, a member of a Perth Amboy family on Smith Street,
lived on a large estate on Staten Island, across from Perth Amboy. The Billop house
is well known to Perth Amboy people as the Conference House, situated across the Kill
Von Kull opposite Perth Amboy, and the site of the famous meeting between Ben-
jamin Franklin, John Adams, Edward Rutledge and Lord Howe. Christopher Billop
was a colonel in the British Army. He was taken prisoner in his own house by a
small detachment of continental troops, commanded by Captain Nathaniel Fitz-
Randolph (or Randall) of Woodbridge, on June 23, 1779. There is no known record of
where Colonel Billop was first confined, but in the following November he was sent
to the Burlington jail. The sergeant of the guard escorting him carried the following
mittimus:

“To the Keeper of the Common Jail
for the County of Burlington—Greeting:

“You are hereby commanded to receive into your custody the body of Col.
Christopher Billop, prisoner of war, herewith delivered to you, and having put
irons on his hands and feet, you are to chain him down to the floor in a close
room in the said jail; and there so detain him, giving him bread and water
only for his food, until you receive further orders from me, or the Commissary
of Prisoners for the State of New Jersey for the time being. Given under my
hand at Elizabethtown this 6th day of November, 1779. (Elisha Boudinot,
Com. Pris. New Jersey.)”

Colonel Christopher Billop’s real name was Christopher Farmar. He took the name
*Billop, which was the maiden name of his wife. He was a brother of Thomas Farmar,

a supporter of the cause of the colonists. Thomas died in 1822. A tablet to his memory
is on the north wall of St. Peter's Church and reads as follows:

This Tablet
is Gratefully Inscribed
to the Memory
of
Thomas Farmar, Esqr.
who
departed this life
~ August 27th, 1822
and whose remains are
deposited a few feet
from the North West corner
of this Church

For a long time after the founding of St. Peter's parish in 168§ St..Peter’s Church
was more or less connected with schools in Perth Amboy. The Reverend Robert McKean,
Rector 1761-1767, was the first school master in Perth Amboy. He was an exceptionally
able and learned man. He was school master of Perth Amboy from 1761. He was a
doctor of medicine and practiced his profession in Perth Amboy and other parts of Mid-
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dlesex County. In July, 17668 he was one of the founders of the New Jersey Medical
Society and was the first president of the society which has been one of New Jersey’'s
important organizations from that day to this. In 1923 the society erected on the north
wall of the church a tablet inscribed as follows:

IN MEMORY OF
THE REV. ROBERT McKEAN, A. M., M. D.
FOUNDER AND FIRST PRESIDENT
OF
THE MEDICAL SOCIETY OF NEW JERSEY
ORGANIZED IN THE CITY OF NEW BRUNSWICK
JULY 23, 1766.
THIS TABLET IS ERECTED
BY THE SOCIETY
1923

The existence of a school in connection with the parish appears in the minutes of the
vestry in July, 1765. The Reverend Mr. McKean informed the vestry that a school
house was immediately necessary because the barracks in which the school was then
located could no longer be had without payment of rent. The vestry then built a school
house at the northwest corner of Gordon and Rector Streets, where now stands the
residence of Mr. and Mrs. Nathan Margaretten and family.

When the Reverend John Hamilton Rowland, Rector 1784-1787, resigned in 1787,
Mr. Joseph Grove John Bend who was the village school master in Perth Amboy was
appointed lay reader of St. Peter’s. Mr. Bend remained in Perth Amboy only a few
months. He was a candidate for holy orders and in 1791 became rector of St. Paul’s
Church, Baltimore. In subsequent years he was promine.t in the Maryland diocese.

Mr. Bend’s successor as teacher in Perth Amboy was George Hartwell Spieren, a
young Irishman. Mr. Spieren came to Perth Amboy from Ireland arriving in New York
in November, 1788. He was a graduate of Dublin University. He had been called by
the vestry of St. Peter’s Church to be rector as soon as he could obtain Holy Orders.

Mr. Spieren’s place in the history of St. Peter’s is unique. He was ordained to the
deaconate in St. Peter’s by Bishop Provoost of New York on July 8, 1788. Bishop
Provoost, Bishop White of Pennsylvania and Bishop Madison of Virginia had just been
consecrated at Lambeth Palace, London. The ordination of Mr. Spieren in St. Peter’s
was the first ordination in New Jersey. One week after his ordination to the deaconate
Mr. Spieren was ordained to the priesthood by Bishop Provoost in St. Paul's Chapel; New
York. He was rector of St. Peter’s, 1788-1790. This ordination, the first in New Jer-
sey, is the subject of one of the stained glass windows placed in the church during the
rectorate of Dr. W. Northey Jones. The Reverend James Chapman, Rector 1809-1842,
was a teacher of Perth Amboy boys. .

One of the longest and most important rectorates was that of the Reverend James
Chapman, 1809-1842. Mr. Chapman was instrumental in getting the second rectory built
(1815-1816). Mr. Chapman was a great scholar, His annual salary was only $400. To
supplement it he tg.ught the boys of some of the prominent families in Perth Amboy.
His granddaughter, Ruth R. Benton, has given to the Perth Amboy High School in trust
the sum of $1,500 the income of which is used to provide the Reverend James Chapman
Prize annually for the member of the senior class having the highest standing in foreign
languages, both ancient and modern. The first annual Chapman prize was awarded at
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the High School graduation in June, 1934. Thus is the Reverend James Chapman’s inter-
‘est in Education in Perth Amboy perpetuated.

On the south wall of the church is a memorial tablet inscribed as follows:

SACRED TO THE MEMORY OF
REV. JAMES CHAPMAN, A. M.
for Thirty Three Years
Rector of this Church

Born at Elizabethtown, May 15, 1785.
Ordained in St. Paul’s Church, N. Y. in 1807.
Officiated, first in Trinity Parish, N. York,
In this Church from 1809-1842 and
Afterwards at Trinity Church, Woodbridge

A Sound Theologian, Faithful Pastor,
Patriotic Citizen, Consistent Christian.

He closed his useful and exemplary life
in this City, on April 6, 1857;
in the 72d. year of his age
and 50th. year of his ministry.

His remains lie in the adjacent family vault.

Mark the perfect man, and behold the upright,
For the end of that man is peace.

The Reverend W. Northey Jones, the twenty-second rector, and the third Jones to
be rector of the parish, was rector twenty years, 1914-1934,

The first major accomplishment in Dr. Jones’ rectorale was the erection of the
present rectory. During his rectorate extensive repairs were made to the church and to
the parish house.

The explosion of the Morgan Munition Plant at Morgan about two and a half miles
distant directly across Raritan Bay from Perth Amboy occurred on October 4 and 5,
1918. Between ninety-five and a hundred people were killed by the first explosion. It is
not my purpose to write on the Morgan explosion except to state briefly some of the
effects it has had on St. Peter’s parish. Every window on the south side of the church
was shattered. Three of them were expensive memorials. The chancel window, re-
presenting the Ascension, and which was a memorial to the Reverend James Chapman,
was broken. The ceiling fell and the plaster on the walls of the church was cracked.

Major repairs were made under the leadership of Dr. Jones. The old false ceiling
was removed. An extra height of fifteen feet in the nave was thus gained. The old roof
trees were brought into view. Then the roof was half timbered in chestnut. The old
west gallery was taken down. The beautiful new chantry was built adjoining the old
Sacristy. The chantry was built as 2 memorial to the Reverend James Chapman, Rector
1809-1842. The baptistry was at this time added. It was given by Mr. and Mrs. W.
Parker Runyon in memory of their son, Cooper Hancock Runyon. The beautiful carved
oak pulpit with canopy was given by the children of the late Cortland Parker of Newark.
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Another improvement was the rood beam with the carved crucifix and figures of
St. Mary and St. John. This was given by Mr. George F. Haney and his sister, Mrs.
Frank Palmer, in memory of their parents, Mr. and Mrs. James Haney.

The Latin inscription on the rood beam reads: “Lamb of God who Taketh Away
the Sins of the World; Have Mercy Upon Us.”

The series of six stained glass windows, a part of the church restoration in the
rectorztc of Dr. Jones, added much to the glory of the church. A detailed description
of them is found in Dr. Jones’ “The History of St. Peter's Church”—(pp. 121-130).

One of the results of the Morgan explosion disaster was that the parish was com-
pelled to make and carry out a plan of restoration of the church. The work was well
done through the hard work and drive of the rector, Dr. Jones, and under the direction
of Mr. Percy Fowler, a good architect whose services the vestry secured.

The explosion was a contributing cause of the removal of many of the old Perth
Amboy families from the town. As a result of the increased population due to the war
real estate values were inflated and rents were very high. The movement of well to do
families out of the town had already begun but the explosion accelerated it. In the twelve
months period following the explosion the parish lost eighty communicants who moved
away. This movement was by no means confined to members of St. Peter’s Church.
Today many industrialists, business men and professional men of Perth Amboy live out
of town.

Dr. Jones retired in 1934 at which time the vestry made him rector emeritus and
voted him a pension for life.

The twenty-three men who have served God as rectors of St. Peter’s Church from
1698 when the Reverend Edward Portlock became the first regular rector have included
several outstanding men. They were men who held prominent places in the Diocese of
New Jersey, men who would have made their marks in any profession of their choice
if they had not heard and heeded the call of God to serve Him as leaders and doers of
the Word as His ministers on earth.

Some of these men have already been mentioned in this brief history. The necessary
limits of a brief history prevent the recounting and recording that their service and
accomplishments so richly deserve.

The Reverend Jasper David Jones, Rector 1804-1879, was one of the most eminent
men of the Church in New Jersey. At a diocesan convention in St. Peter’s on December
19, 1804 the Reverend Mr. Jones was elected President pro tempore and presided. In
1805 Mr. Jones was elected a member of the Standing Committee.

The Reverend James Leach Lancaster, Rector 1893-1914, was a Virginian. He was
pastor of the Presbyterian Church in Holly Springs, Mississippi, when he decided to
receive orders in the Episcopal Church. He became Rector of Trinity Church, Mobile,
Alabama, and then Chaplain of the University of the South. He was an eminent clergy-
man and was prominent in the life of Perth Amboy. He was President of the Perth
Amboy Savings Institution. He was a member of the Board of Health and was a leader
in the Red Cross'in New Jersey. During Mr Lancaster’s rectorate the chancel was re-
paired and extended and in 1909 the parish house was built. Because of ill health Mr.
Lancaster retired and on January 13, 1914 the vestry in recognition of his long years of
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faithful service to the people of the parish elected him rector emeritus with an annuity
of $600 for life.

The Reverend George H. Boyd became rector of St. Peter’s Church in 1935. At the
present time the list of communicants has three times as many names as when Mr. Buyd
began his service in God to the people of this community. There have been three hun-
dred baptisms, one hundred eighty-four confirmations and one hundred seventy-three
weddings, exclusive of those in the missions.

The endowment funds have been improved by the disposal of some property and the
reinvestment of funds. The endowment funds are in excellent condition. The mortgage
on the rectory ($10,000) which was owed in full when Mr. Boyd came will be paid off
and will be burned at the anniversary service, October 25, 1945.

In 1938 a missionary program was instituted when St. John's Mission, Fords, be-
came a Chapel of St. Peter’s parish. In 1941 the supervision of the Chapel of OQur
Saviour, Cheesequake, was taken over. In 1942 St. John’s-Chapel, Sewaren, and Trinity
Church, Woodbridge came under the supervision of St. Peter’s. As a result of the good
work done in these mission churches, Trinity Church, Woodbridge, called one of St.
Peter’s Vicars, the Reverend William H. Schmaus, to be rector of that church. Tn 1945
St. John's Chapel, Fords, and St. John’s Church, Sewaren, were released under the
supervision of the Archdeacon. The oversight of the Chapel of Qur Saviour, Cheese-
quake, is still held by St. Peter’s.

The Christian Service program of the parish includes the use of nine hospital beds
and four wheel chairs which are loaned to the sick. There is a parish visiting nurse.
The parish ambulance was given to St. John’s Chapel, Fords, so that the St. John’s First
Aid Squad might be formed.

Repairs have included a new wall around the churchyard and redecoration of the
interior of the church, the rectory and the parish house. A new steeple was built irr 1936.

The parish house is a center of community activities—boy scout meetings, teen-age
canteen, basketball, hobby shows, art exhibits, etc. These are in addition to the regular
use of the parish house for vestry meetings, meetings of the men’s club and the several
women’s organizations, the choirs and the Sunday School.

During the rectorate of the Reverend George H. Boyd memorial gifts have been
presented in the names of the people listed here:

Elizabeth Stiles Parker Campbell ) William S. Duncan

Anna Wedeen Booz Walter G. Quackenbush
John Sheppard Annie G. Quackenbush
George Horley Henry Toft

Mary Williams Albert Rhodes

Richard Hibbitt Fritz Abegg

The Zehrer Family Charles Edward Springer
John Jorgen Jorgensen William B. Rowson

Alan. Ramsey Hawley Elizabeth B. Rowson

David S. Boyd William S. Rowson

James S. Boyd Mary E. Rowson

David G. Boyd Cleveland Forbes Benton
Esther Sutherland Kant William Henry Pope Benton
Helen Gertrude North Elizabeth Forbes Benton
Sarah Gifford Chapman Neilson Louisa Forbes Benton

N. Bayard Neilson Susanna Foster Forbes Benton
Louise Chapman Neilson Jennie Regan

Wilson Sofield A. Franklin Sofield Family

A. Franklin Sofield
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Thank Offering gifts have been made by the following:

Charles K. Seaman, Sr.

Mr. and Mrs. Richard Preston
Mrs. Charles K. Seaman, Jr.
Mr. and Mrs. Knute Hansen

The energetic and dynamic rector of St.Peter's occupies an important place in the
life of Perth Amboy. Some of his activities outside his church work are: Chaplain of
the fire department and police department; civilian chaplain of the Coast Guard Ar-
mory ; member of the Board of Governors of the Perth Amboy General Hospital; presi-
dent of the Middlesex County Tuberculosis and Health League; member of the U. S. O.
Board, Civilian Defense and British War Relief.

He has also served on the Diocesan Boards of Social Service and Missions and as
Trustee of the Cathedral Foundation. In 1943 Mr. Boyd was elected Dean of the North-
ern (N. J.) Convocation.

The rotating system has been adopted whereby the wardens and vestry now serve
stipulated terms.

One fifth of the current income (non-endowment) is now devoted to missions.

Through the work of the S. W. A. M. S. every man and woman from St. Peter’s
serving the armed forces has received mail, stationery, church papers and Christmas
gifts. Every member of the parish discharged from the armed services receives an in-
scribed Bible from the church.

The following priests have been assistants in the rectorate of Mr. Boyd:

Rev. William G. Berndt............ 1936-1938
Rev. J. Raymond Kittenger....1938-1939
Rev. William Hannigan.......... 1940
Rev. William H. Schmaus........ 1940-1944
Rev. Herbert R. Denton.......... 1943-

In the ten years of the Reverend George H. Boyd’s rectorate to date his work for
the church as already shown has been fruitful. He has the support of a united parish.
He has the cooperation of a vestry which considers its chief function to be to uphold the
hands of the rector and to be his assistants in the parish. This does not mean that com-
municants, wardens and vestrymen all see eye to eye with the rector in all of his plans,
activities and procedures. They don’t; and the rector would be the last person to want
them to. A strong rector will surely have some disagreements with a strong vestry, but
church welfare depends upon beth a strong rector and a strong vestry, both recognizing
the fact that their service is not for self but for God and for their fellow men.

Among any group of clergymen in any city the Reverend George H. Boyd would
be considered a powerful and eloquent preacher and a good Bible scholar. He would
prefer to be called a Bible student. In the pulpit and out of it he is humble and confident,
meek and forceful, gentle and dynamie, kind, and at times, uncompromising. He has a
stern Scotch look for a thing he doesn’t like and an Irish-like love for happy things.
Our Rector is not exactly a high Churchman although he says “neither” with a long “i”.
He allows his assistant, the Reverend Herbert R. Denton, o say it with a long “e”.
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The written history of any chureh is usually a chronicle of the activities of the men.
That is true of St. Peter’s Church. In all I have read in the historic source material
coficerning St. Peter’s Church there is very little mention of the women of the church.
There was Mrs. Willocks, wife of George Willocks. He carried out her death bed
request that the Willocks house be given to St. Peter’'s. Then there was Lady Franklin
referred to on a preceding page, and whose gift of embroidered linens and hangings for

the pulpit and altar, made by her own hands, is recorded in the vestry minutes. There -

were the women of the Forbes, Benton and Chapman families,

The unwritten history of St. Peter’s Church would show, as in the case of almost
any church, that the women of the parish have done a large part of the work of the
parish. The Altar Guild, the Girls Friendly Society, the Choir Mothers, the Art Guild, the
S.W.A.M.S., the Women'’s Guild, the Girls’ Choirs and the Women'’s ‘Auxiliary are organi-
zations with continuous programs of Christian service in the parish. It would not be pos-
sible to name here individually all the deveted women workers of the church even in the
past five decades, and that is true also of the men. Here are some members of St. Peter’s
who are outstanding in either the type or the length of their service or in both: Mr. U. S.
Garrison, former vestryman and warden, and for many years Sunday School Superin-
tendent; Mrs. U. S. Garrison, Sunday School teacher and choir mother; Mr. C. M. Peter-
son, former vestryman and treasurer; Mrs. C. M. Peterson; Mr. D. P. Olmstead for
many years-a vestryman; Miss Florence Garretson, Miss Gertrude Martin and Mrs.
Stephen Compton, long time members of the choir; Miss Georgiana Smith of the Altar
Guild ; Miss Margaret Wight and Miss Dorothea Ramsay of the Women’s Auxiliary and the
Art Guild; the two Seamans, Charles K. Sr., and Charles K. Jr.; Mr. J. Logan Clevenger;
Mr. Robert J. McNitt of the Boy Scout Committee; Mr. William Horley, Clerk of the
vestry and vestryman; Mr. John Shoe, former vestryman; Mrs. Shoe; Mr. Anton Han-
son, for many years a faithful worker in the Sunday School; Mrs. Louis Booz; Miss
Agnes Loud, Mrs. Clark Ayres; Mr. and Mrs. Harold Stoney; Mrs. Thomas Norman; Lt.
Walter Norman, vestryman, now in the Army; Mr. William H, Watson, Clerk of the
vestry; Mr. George Durrua; Mr. William R. Bunten, Sr., former vestryman; Mr. Harry
Springer; Mr. Vernon Brown; Mr. Edward P. Loud; Mr. Louis T. Golding and Mr.
Thomas S. Trueman.

St. Peter’s in Amboy, next month, October, 1945, will celebrate two hundred sixty
years of religious service. In the early years of her existence some of her devoted laymen
sons were the illustrious sons of the colony. They sat in the humble seats of St. Peter’s
and worshipped God. In secular and government affairs they sat in the seats of the
mighty. Others of her sons there were who worshipped God and served Him and who
were not illustrious sons of the colony and who did not sit in the seats of the mighty. The
names of these and of many like them will not be found in the chronicles of the church
or of the city, but they are known of God, and they live for ever in His Eternal light.

For more than two centuries and a half the people of St. Peter's have sung and
believed the Jubilate Deo, ending with “For the Lord is gracious, His mercy is ever-
lasting; and His truth ehdureth from generation to generation.” For twenty-six decades
the people, Sunday after Sunday, have departed with the Rector’s admonition “Depart in
peace; be kindly affectionate one to the other.” and with the benediction. Let us have
faith that from generation to generation the people of St. Peter’s Church shall continue
to hear, at the close of the service, the rector pronounce the familiar words of the bene-
diction: “The Lord bless you and keep you. The Lord make His face to shine upon you,
and be gracious unto you. The Lord lift up His countenance upon you, and give you
peace, both now and evermore, Amen.”
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RECTORS OF ST. PETER'S CHURCH

Edward Portlock .. ... .. 1698-
John Brook ... 1704-1707
Edward Vaughn ... ... .1709-1711
1714-1722
William Halliday .......................... 1711-1713
William Skinner ... 1722-1758
Robert McKean ................ 1763-1767
John Preston ..., 1769-1777
Abraham Beach ... 1782-1784
John Hamilton Rowland 1784-1787
George Hartwell Spieren ................ 1788-1790
Henry Van Dyke .........cc.oovevvveei. 1791-1793
Richard Channing Moore .............. 1793-1803
Jasper Davis Jones ................. ..1804-1809
James Chapman 1809-1842
James Hamble Leacock .............. 1845-1848.
Horace Edgar Pratt ... .. 1849-1854
Alexander Jones ............................ 1855-1871
Albert Rhett Walker ................... 1871-1877
James Orlando Drum ............. 1877-1878
Everard Patterson Miller ............ .1879-1892

1893-1914
William Northey Jones 1914-1934
George Hogan Boyd ...................... 1935-

James Leach Lancaster
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THE RIGHT REVEREND
HENRY ST. GEORGE TUCKER,
D.D, S.T.D, L.L.D,
Presiding Bishop of the Church

THE RIGHT REVEREND
WALLACE JOHN GARDNER,
D.D., S.T.D,

Bishop of the Diocese of New Jersey




a George Washington Doane The Righ
The Right Rever T D.D.L. L. D. W, Hen
John Cf°°5é32 1832-1859
1815-1

The Right Reverend
John Scarborough
D.D.L.L.D.
1875-1914

THE BISHOPS OF THE DIOCESE OF NEW JERSEY

The Right Reverend

t Rever
enry Ogapy g
D, p “heimer

1859.1 8'7 ”

Right Reverend Right Reverend
Albion Williumson Knight, Ralph Ernest Urban, D. D,
D. D., Bishop Coadjutor Bishop Suffragon
1923-1935 . 1932-1935

The Right Reverend

Paul Matthews, D. D.

1915




THE REVEREND W. NORTHEY JONES THE REVEREND GEORGE H. BOYD
Rector Emeritus Rector Since 1935

THE REVEREND HERBERT R. DENTON
Assistant Rector
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VERY REVEREND REV. WILLIAM II. SCIIMAUS
HENRY BALDWIN TODD. 11 Former Viear

Dean of the Northern Convocation

INA M. BAILEY, R. N. MRS. ROY B. DEY
Parish Visiting Nurse Parish Sccretary




Memorial Windows

Here the three men sent by Corne-
lius come to the house of Simon
the tanner, while St. Peter lies
asleep on the roof.

-

Here the Convention at Perth Am-
boy, in 1764, of twelve leading
Clergymen of New York and New
Jersey petition the English Govern-
ment for a Bishop.
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In Loving Memory of
James Marsh Chapman
1863-1918
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Here St. Peter healeth the paraiytic.

Here Queen Anne giveth to the
Bishop of London, A. D., 1706,
Communion Silver for some fifteen
Churches in America,

Mary Scott Newport
Born December 12, 1833
Died August 18, 1885

Here Our Lord washes the feet of
St. Peter.

Here Governor Hunter, 1718, gives
the Charter of King George I to
the Rector and Vestry of St.
Peter’s Church,

In Loving Memory of
John Ford Arnold 1811-1874
Vestryman of this Church
1837-1856
and his wife Rebecca Campbell
Arnold 1821-1894

-
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Here the shadow of St. Peter effec-
teth a cure.

a2
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Here the Reverend John Preston,
Chaplain to King George III, 26th
Regiment and Rector of St. Peter’s
Church administers Holy Commun-
ion to 20 communicants, the Sun-
day before Christmas, 1776.

o

!
v
&
[}

Ty —y—
i

In Loving Memory of
Corporal Edward Booz
Private George Dell
Private Oscar Schroeder
who made the supreme sacrifice
In the World War 1918
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Memorial Windows

Here Our Lord calleth to St. Peter
to become a fisher of men.

Here Bishop Provoost of New York
holds the first ordination in New
Jersey of George Hartwell Spicren,
Rector designate of this Parish,
July 9, 1788,

In Memorium
Jacob Lewis 1764-1824
and his Wife-
Elizabeth Gallison Lewis

1766-1831

Here Our Lord healeth Malchus,
whose ear St. Peter had cut off,
saying “Put up thy sword”.
Here John Adams, Benjamin Frank.
lin, and Thomas Rutledge wait at
the quay for the barge of Lord
Howe to take them to the quarters
of that British General tb confer
about Peace.

In Loving Memory of
Emma J. Barter
Daughter of
Rosina E. Raymor
and Mother of
Harry Pldtt Barter
Died 1924

In Memory of

Rev. William Skinner
John Parker and James Parker

Elizabeth Parker Campbell
1852-1886
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Memorial Windows

To the Glory of God—
in loving memory of
William H. P. Benton
Louisa Forbes, his wife,
and their son William H. Benton

Erected to the Glory of God
and in loving memory of
Isaac Thorn Golding
October 20, 1835 - July 20, 1909
and
Margaret Baquet Golding, his wife
February 17, 1838-

April 7, 1914
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In Memorium
James Marsh Chapman,
his wife, Louisa Johnson Chapman,
and his brother,
Joseph Eleas Chapman
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ALBERT RHODES
U. S. Army Dem, Sqd.
Born: Mar, 7, 1924
Died: Nov. 18, 1944

RAYMOND PETER POULSEN
Lt. 391st Armored Ficld Avt. Bn.
Born: Aug. 5, 1916

Died: Mar. 3, 1945

= CHARLES EDWARD SPRINGER
Midshipman, U. S. Navy V-12
Born: Sept. 6, 1925
Died: June 29, 1944

EUGENE MASON CLARK
PFC U. S, Marine Corps
Born: Nov. 14, 1922
Died: Oct. 15, 1943
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RORERT WILLIAM MILLER 2nd LT. PAUL KEEN SEAMAN

Gunner’s Mate Second Class 752 Bomb. Sq., 4568 Bomb. Gp.
Born: June 22, 1921 Born: May 17, 1921
Died Feb. 14, 1945 Dicd: Mar, 2, 1944

JOHN PERSHING SHEPPARD EMIL ALBERT FREY, JR.
Staff Sgt. U. 8. Army Air Force Staff Sgt, U. S. Air Force
Born: Oct. 18, 1918 Born July 24, 1914

Dicd: Mar, 20, 1944 Died: Oct. 15, 1944




We pay tribute to our members who served in the Armed Forces during World War .
11, and to our many friends, all of whom were remembered in prayer at our Altar:

William Allen
Harry Anderson
John Angershach
Harry Applegate
Robert Askew

J. Clark Ayres
John Bainton -
Alfred Baker
John Baldwin
H. Sewell Baldwin
John Barry
James Bath
John Bath
William Bauer
Albert Baumlin
William Beatty
Albert Bilgrav
Carl Brorup
Eugene Clark
Andrew Clausen
James Clevenger
John Clevenger
Charles Cunningham
Ernest Davis
Hugh Davis
Joseph Davis
Niel Davis

John Dern

Roy Dey

Gabriel Durnya

Karl Beuder
Henry Blankenhorn
John Bohach
William Bonham
David Boyd

Floyd Brown
Miles Browning
William Cannon
Gladys Carpenter
George Christopher
George Campbell
Charlotte Cook
Raymond Cook

S. Douglas Cossey
John Dowling
Theodore Dziepak
Walter Faron
Robert Frantz

James Duffell
Bernard Ebner
Richard Finn
Emil Frey

Robert Frey
Mildred Giles
Marion Giles
Barry Goldsmith
Allan Goldsmith
Robert Gutwein
Joseph Halasz
Robert Hansen
Edward Heiselberg
John Hostetter
George Howe

H. Jacobsen
Kenneth Jacobsen
Raymond Jacobsen
Roy Jacobsen
William Jacobsen
Wesley Johnson
William Jorgensen
Louis Konesol
John Kosh
Raymond Kumath
Alvin Lake
George Lehman
Carl Lybeck

Ross McKenzie
Douglas McNitt

Edward MeNitt
Robert McNitt
Arlie Mason
Andrew Merwin
Harry Merwin
Olaf Merwin
Lawrence Meyer
George Miller
Martin Miller
Robert Miller
Michael Mosher
Theodore Mosher
Chester Nesley
Harry Newman
Walter Norman
Vincent Oliver
Ernest Oliver
Edward Oliver
Maria Oram
Charles Oram
Frank Oslislo
Gilbert Poulsen
Raymond Poulsen
Walter Quackenbush
Elizabeth Renick
Albert Rhodes
Norman Rhodes
Stephen Rinyak
George Rodgers
John Rosaluk

W. E. Gammon
Homer Gerlufsen
Edward Harrington
Joseph Hawrylko
Percy Hickecox

Ray Horan

John Jago

Matthew Jago

Fred Kjersgaard
Howard Koons
Karl Kumm

C. Lucey

Terrence McClain
J. Duncan McKeown
John ‘MacDougall
Adam Mackow
Edgar Magnuson
Michael Markulin °

William McDede
Elroy Merritt
Bruce Nelson
Herbert Nelson
William Nelson
John Olrech
Robert Pfeiffer

W. S. Popham
Bernard Prohaska
Annette Rathbone
Walter Richardson
Gordon Riles
Nicholas Romanoff
John Sayers

Paul Schmidt
Beatrice Schulmeister
Stanley Seidor
John Seyler

Bernard Rosenvinge
William Rosenvinge
John Rowley
Albert Rowley
Edward Ryan
George Sabol
Lester Seaman
Paul Seaman
Frank Seiboth
John Sheppard
Thomas Sheppard
Robert Sheppard
George Singer
Charles Springer
Harry Springer
Robert Stephenson
Ralph Stewart
Theodore Symanski
Walter Therkelsen
Alvin Therkelsen
William Thoman
Edward Tooker
James Tooker
William Volk
George Walnum
Chu.les Waterhouse
Raymond Waterhouse
Joseph Waterhouse
John Wilson
Arthur Wissing
George Zehrer

Donald Sherman
John Siberry
Walter Sibson
Andrew Smith
Charles Spurr
Edith Hodge
Robert Trueman
Charles Trueman
Charles Urban
John Van Metre
Elmer Vecsey
Alton Warfel
Charles Wargo
Thomas Wargo
William Wargo
Oscar Weber
Leroy Wiley
Frank Zamarra
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THE RUNYON MEMORIAL BAPTISTRY
AND '
THE PRAYER CORNER
With the Names of the Service Men Listed
on the Plaque

The Baptistry was erected in 1920 by Walter Parker
Runyon in loving memory of his son, Cooper Hancock
Runyon, and his wife, Katherine Hanc‘ock Runyon.
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THE MARY E. WILLIAMS MEMORIAL LITERATURE DESK
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THE INTERIOR OF THE CHURCH




THE RECTORY
(222 Rector Street)

TRINITY CHURCH
Woodbridge, N. J.
Associated with St. Peter’s Church
1943-1944

THE CHAPEL OF OUR SAVIOUR
Cheesequake, N. J.
A Chapel of St. Peter’s Church
Since 1941

ST. JOHN’S CHAPEL ST. JOHN'S CHURCH
Fords, N. J. Sewaren, N. J.
A Chapel of St. Peter’s Church Associated with St. Peter’s Church
1938 to 1945 . 1943-19456
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THE PARISH COLONIAL SILVER

THE QUEEN ANNE COMMUNION SILVER—1706

OLDEST CHALICE AND PATEN IN AMERICA FIRST COMMUNON SET
For Communicating the Sick
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THE PARISH STAFF

Rev. George H. Boyd, Rector Mr. Michael Roman, Sexton

Rev. Herbert R. Denton, Assistant Pastor Bernice Hawrylko

Ina M. Bailey, R. N., Parish Visiting Nurse Blanche Hubbs

Mrs. Roy Dey, Secretary Ernest Parsons, Choirmaster-Organist
Edith Hawrylko, Assistant Secretary George Durrua, Chimer
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THE CHOIR
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THE ACOLYTE GUILD
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'S CLUB

THE MEN
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Winners of the Rector’s Gold Cross Awards from 1935 through 1945:

Mr. Vernon T. Brown
Mr. John McKeown, Sr.
Mr. Charles K. Seaman, Sr.
Miss Bernice Hawrylko
Mr, Gordon Baldwin

Miss Florence Garretson
Mr. Anton Hansen

Miss Georgine Smith
Mr. Perry Dean

Miss Agnes Loud

Mrs. J. Logan Clevenger
Mrs. Michael Roman
Mr. Frank Oslislo

Mr, J. Logan Clevenger
Mrs., John Shoe, Sr.

I.T. WALTER NORMAN
Vestryman

Mr. Sidney Dell

Mrs. Thomas Norman, Sr.
Mrs. Edward H. Ryan, Sr.
Mrs. Joseph Waterhouse, Sr.
Mr. Albext Sofield

Mrs. Harold Hansen

Mr. Joseph Mosher

‘Mr. Harry Springer, Sr.
Mrs. Stephen Compton
Mr. Robert Bunten

Mr. George Durrua

Mr. Richard Therkelsen
Dr., William C. McGinnis
Mrs. Gordon Baldwin

SGT. STEPHEN RINYAK

Vestryman
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The Cancellation of the Parish Mortgage Has Been Made Possible by the Following
Who Have Contributed War Bonds and Who Have Responded Generously to the Finan-

cial Appeal of the 260th Anniversary.

Miss Ellen V. Seaman

Miss Mabel Bloodgood

Miss Alice Brunt

Mr. and Mrs. Joseph Mosher
Dr. and Mrs. William C. McGinnis
Mr. and Mrs. John Crockett

Mr. and Mrs. William C. Horley
Lt, Walter Norman

Mr. and Mrs. Arthur Reid, Sr.
The Art Guild

Dr. Charles Jacobson

Mr. and Mrs. Daniel P. Olmstead
Mr. and Mrs. Jay Hostétter

Mr. and Mrs. Frank Gutwein
Miss Rhoda Ryan

Edward H. Ryan

Mr. and Mrs. Charles M. Peterson
Mr. and Mrs. Emil Frey, Sr.
Mrs. Charles K, Seaman, Jr.
Mr. and Mrs. Samuel McHugh
Mr. and Mrs. Richard Phibbs

Mr. and Mrs. Kershaw Harms
The Acolyte Guild

Mr. and Mrs, Geo, W. E. Williams
Annonymous

Annonymous

Miss Anne Howe

Mr. J. Logan Clevenger

Mrs. Edward Smith

Mr. and Mrs. Joseph Richardson
Mrs, Nicholas Romanoff

Mrs. J. Clark Ayres

.Mr. and Mrs. Fred Semoneit
Mrs. Florence Biro

Miss Katharine Kleckner

Mrs. Charles Johnson

Mrs. Jane Richardson

Mrs. Florence Seiboth

Mrs. Ina M. Bailey

Mr. and Mrs. Edward Merwin
Miss Elsie Oliver

Capt. and Mrs, Edward Oliver
Mrs. Nora Regan Adams

Mrs. Frances Evans

Mrs. Gabriel Durnya

Mr. and Mrs. Frank Capaccione
Miss Edna Trueman

Mr. and Mrs. Thomas Trueman
Mr. and Mrs. Charles S. North
Mr. Charles K. Seaman, Sr.

Mr. Louis T. Golding

Mr. and Mrs. Christian Pedersen
Mr. and Mrs. Thomas Bell

Mrs. Raymond Jacobsen

Mr. and Mrs. James Stewart
Mr. George W. Fullerton

Mrs. Lucien B. Hoaten

Mrs. J. H. Brett

Miss Mary T. Marsh

Mr. and Mrs. George Williams
Mr. and Mrs. B. Slee

Mr. George Belko

Mr. and Mrs, Louis P. Booz
Mr. and Mrs. Richard Preston
Mrs, Anna Rowley

Mrs, Harriet Hodge

Mr. Vernon T. Brown

Mr. William Richardson

Mr. and Mrs. J. L. Clevenger
Mirs. Fred Schiller

Mr. and Mrs. Roland Norfolk
Mr. Howard Greenley

Mr. and Mrs. Thomas Evans
Misses Anne and Christine Olsen
Mr. and Mrs, Charles Kuthy
Miss Florence Garretson

Mr. and Mrs. Fred Schulze
Mr. and Mrs, Francis Niedzielski
Mr, and Mrs. Perry Dean

Mr. and Mrs. Andrew Hansen
Mr. and Mrs. Thomas Rhodes
Mrs, Frank Kasprak

Mr. and Mrs. Ulysses Garrison
Miss Lavina Colyer

Miss Eileen Toft

Mr. and Mrs. Harold Stoney
Mrs. Myrtle Murphy

Mr. and Mrs, Roy Mundy
Miss Ida Hill

Dr. and Mrs. Walter Fagan
Mr. and Mrs. John Kosh

Miss Roseann Kosh

Mrs. Raymond Poulsen

My, and Mrs. Edward Slivoski
Mr. and Mrs, N. Peter Hansen
Mr. and Mrs. J. H. McKeown, Sr.
The Rev. and Mrs. George H. Boyd
Mrs. Claire Mehok

‘Mr. and Mrs. James Tooker
Mr. James Hamilton

Mrs. Ella Abegg

Mrs. Theodore Symanski

Mr. and Mrs. James Stewart
Miss Mary Stripling

Miss Ruth Dalrymple

Mr. and Mrs. Alfred Bently
Mr. and Mrs. John MeKeown
Mr. and Mrs. Henry Hofman
Mr. and Mrs. William R. Bunten
Mr. Robert J. McNitt

Mr. Maleolm Campbell

Mrs. Malcolm Campbell

Earl Quackenbush

Mrs. A. B. Mason

Miss Evelyn Mason
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THE ART GUILD
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THE WOMEN’S GUILD

S ALTAR GUILD

ANNE’
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AGE CANTEEN

THE TEEN-
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TROOP No. 6, BOY SCOUTS OF AMERICA
(Sponsored by St. Peter’s Church)
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CUB PACK No. 106, BOY SCOUTS OF AMERICA
(Sponsored by St. Peter's Church)




THE 260th ANNIVERSARY COMMITTEE

THE CHURCH SCHOOL AND TEACHERS
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Organizations and Committees

Mr. Gordon Baldwin
Mr, Vernon T. Brown

ST. PETER'S CHURCH
1945

THE VESTRY

Mr, William C. Horley, Warden and Treasurer Mr. Charles K. Seaman, Warden
Mir. Joseph Mosher, Proxy Mr. Edward H. Ryan, Sr.
Mr. Walter Norman Mr. Harry Springer, Sr.
Mr. C. Stewart North Mr. Harold J. Stoney

Mr. Perry Dean, Proxy
Mr, Ulysses S. Garrison

Mr. William H. Watson
Mr. Malcolm Campbell
Mr. J. Logan Clevenger
Mr, Louis T. Golding
Mr. Lucien B. Horton

Mr. J. Logan Clevenger

Mr. Stephen Rinyak

THE HONORARY VESTRY

Mr. John Shoe Mr. Robert J. McNitt, Sr.
Mr. Thomas S. Trueman Mr. Daniel P. Olmstead
Mr. Edward P. Loud Mr. Charles M. Peterson
Mr. John W, McKeown, Sr. Mr. Charles K. Seaman, Sr.

Dr. William C. McGinnis

THE 260th ANNIVERSARY COMMITTEE
ADVISORY

..... Chairman

Mr. Charles K. Seaman, Jr.

Rev. George H. Boyd

Dr. William C. McGinnis Mr. Edward P. Loud Mrs. Lewis Compton

Mr, William H, Watson
Mr, Perry Dean

Rev. Herbert R. Denton
Mrs. J. Clark Ayres
Mr. Gordon Baldwin
Mrs, Roy Jacobsen
Mrs. Martin Belko
Mrs, Thomas Norman
Mr. Vernon T. Brown
Mrs. Stephen Compton
Mrs. Ulysses S. Garrison
Mrs. Knud Hansen

Mr. William Horley

Mrs, Gordon Baldwin

ACTIVITIES
Honorary Chairman
Chairman
Co-Chairman
Miss Mora Balfour Mrs. Ernest Oliver
Miss Helen Ebner Miss Evelyn Mason
Mr. Michael Roman Mrs, George Biro
Mrs. Michael Roman Mrs. Fred Schiller
Mrs. John Shoe Mrs. John Gengor
Mr. Harold Stoney Mrs. Anne Clark
Mrs. Theodore Symanski Mrs. Frank Gutwein
Mr. Joseph Mosher Miss Blanche Hubbs
Miss Agnes Loud - Mrs. Louis P. Booz, II
Mr. George Howe Mrs. Charles Jacobson
Mrs. Donald Kennedy Mrs. Raymond Newman

Mrs. Charles S. North

ST. ANNE'S ALTAR GUILD

» s dant

Miss Georgine Smith

........... rr

..... Honorary President

Mrs. Richard Preston

Mrs, Ina Bailey

Mrs. Margaret Ayres
Mrs. George Boyd
Mrs. Frank Gutwein
Mrs, John McKeown
Mrs. Maude Mason
Mrs. Thomas Norman
Mrs. Edward Ryan
Mrs, Michael Roman

* Honorary Members,

. Secretary

. ... Treasurer

Mrs. Gertrude Sofield Mrs. Margaret Boyd

Mrs. James Stewart * Mrs, Charles K. Seaman, Jr.

Mrs. James Tooker * Mrs. C. M., Peterson

Mrs. Joseph Waterhouse * Miss Clara Garis

Mrs. Marie Dey * Miss Louise Garis

Mrs. Harry Springer * Miss Kate Garis

Mrs. Edward Ruskay * Mrs. J. L. Clevenger

Mrs. Ella Abegg * Mrs. Louis P, Booz, II

Miss Mary Moore
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Mr. Roy J. Mundy

"Robert Torok

Mrs. Stephen Compton

ART GUILD

Mrs. Ella Abegg ..........

Mrs. Helen Magyar

Miss Florence Garretson

Miss Katharine Kleckner
Mrs. J. Clark Ayres
Mrs. Perry Dean

Mrs. William C. Horley
Miss Eva Schenck

Mrs. Charles Calvin

Mrs. Ulysses S. Garrison
Mrs., Edward Oliver

Mrs. Knud Hansen ........

Mrs. Estella Berryman

Mrs. Edward Smith
Mrs. George Biro .
Mrs. John Shoe

Mrs. Jessie MacGregor
Mrs. A. Hansen

Mrs. J. Olsen

Rev. George H. Boyd
Rev. Herbert Denton
Miss Evelyn Mason

Miss Edith Wargo

Mrs. Maude Mason

President
......... Vice President -
Treasurer
Secretary
Mrs. George Hawley Mrs. Harold Stoney
Mrs. Martin Belko Mirs. George Rooke
Mrs. Donald Evans Miss Dorothea Ramsay
Mrs. Theodore Symanski Mrs. William Watson
Miss Edna Trueman Miss Ruth Shoe
Mrs. George Boyd
WOMEN'S GUILD
....... President
.. Vice President
........ Secretary
........ Treasurer
Mrs. Belle Halbert Mrs. Henry Toft
Mrs. Edward Loud Mrs. William Bunten
Mrs. William Scott Mrs. Joseph Bath
Mrs, Thomas Trueman Myrs. Margaret Boyd
Mrs. Emil Frey Mrs. Christian Brown
Mrs. Nicholas Toft
S. W.A. M. S.
(Sweethearts, Wives, and Mothers, and Sisters of those in the Armed Forces)
......... President
. Vice President
Secretary
Treasurer

Miss Bernice Hawrylko
Mrs. Phyllis Hansen
Mrs. Doris Sherman
Mrs. Marie Dey

Miss Hazel Johnson
Mrs. Margaret Boyd
Mrs. Thomas Norman
Mrs. Gordon Baldwin
Mrs. Mary Jago

Mr. Robert McNitt

Mrs.
Mrs.
Mrs.
Mrs.
Mrs.
Mrs.
Mrs.
Mrs.

Catherine Balog
J. Wargo

G. Baumgarten
Michael Roman
Edward Oliver
Rhoda Johnson
Dorothea Rodgers
Dorothea Nesley

COMMITTEE

Mrs. H. Waterhouse
Mrs. Donald Kennedy
Mrs. Frank Gutwein
Miss Helen Ebner

Mrs. Anton Hansen

Mrs. Theodore Symanski
Mrs. George Zehrer
Mrs. Joseph Waterhouse

TROOP No. 6, BOY SCOUTS OF AMERICA

. Chairman

Mr. Hans Miller
Mr. Jacob Klein
Mr. Harry Springer
Mr. William Bauer

Mr. Thomas Norman

Mr. Joseph Denes
Mr. Michael Roman
Rev. George H. Boyd

COMMISSIONED OFFICERS

Lt. Walter Norman (U. S. Army)
Pyt. Ernest Weigel (U. S. Army)
Lt. Wilton Lybeck (U. S. Army)

Scoutmaster

Mr. Martin Gangler

Assistant Scoutmaster

Edward Tanggaard
John J. Ruth

George Pfeiff

....Asst. Scoutmaster (U. S. Navy)
Asst. Scoutmaster (U. S. Marines)
Asst, Scoutmaster (U. S. Army)

Barry Goldsmith

Asst. Scoutmaster (U. S. Army)

Thomas Gustenhoven, Jr.

STAFF

Asst. Scoutmaster (U. S. Navy)

George Tracy, Jr.

Asgistant Scoutmaster

Philip Symanski, Jr. ...
William Merkler

Assistant Scoutmaster

Senjor Patrol Leader

Edward Tracy

Quartermaster

Kenneth Poulsen

Assistant Secribe
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Alex Simon ..

MEMBERS
Bear Patrol

Arthur Nielsen .............

Joseph Ciabocchi
Harold Farrington

Walter Barto (U. S, Army)

Edward Breza

Arthur Mihkelson

Joseph Siecinski
Donald Walz
Edwin Maciejewski

Flying Eagle Patrol

Robert Orosz

John ‘Bekus
Robert Granat

Donald Olsen ((U. S. Navy)

Den Dads
Mr. Michael Roman
Mr. Harry Springer
Mr. Vernon Brown
Mr. H. Miller
Mr. Joseph Halasz

Peter Janco

Gary Larson
Richard Totka
Roland Miller
Arthur Kratzar
Stephen Bilko
Raymond Geneska
John Vargo
Arthur Holzheimer
Richard Zajak
Emil Hozeny
William Kawiec
Martin Zisko
Joseph Musick

Rev. Herbert R, Denton
Miss Agnes Loud

Mr. Vernon Brown

Mr. Michael Roman
Mrs. Michael Roman
Mr. Harry Springer
Mrs, Norman Dixon

Mrs. Donald Sherman, Chairlady

Mrs. Robert ‘Hansen

Mrs. Stephen Compton
Miss Gwendolyn Compton
Miss Gertrude Martin

Earl Johanson (U. S. Navy)

Francis Johnson
Charles Johnson
Christian Hansen

CUBS

Richard Neilson
Raymond Makowski
Victor Chiere
Dale Dixon
Donald Quish
Eugene Ziek
Donald Cook
George Goodenow
Raymond Kubian
Kenneth Jones
Richard Halasz
Robert Kopscik
Barry Balint
Stephen Bunde
Donald Murray

TEEN-AGE CANTEEN

Mr. Vincent Cannamela
Mr. Norman Waldon
Mrs. John Gengor

Miss Bernice Hawrylko
Mr. Richard Therkelsen
Mr. Carlton Hazell
Mr. Robert Main

OFFICE VOLUNTEERS

Miss Bernice Hawrylko
Miss Blanche Hubbs

CHOIRS
Senior Choir

Miss Elaine Waterhouse
Mrs. Michael Roman
Mrs. J. Clark Ayres
Mr. John Crockett

Arthur Miller
Frederick Blanchdrd, Jr.
Michael Daly

CUB PACK No. 106, BOY SCOUTS OF AMERICA
Rev. Herbert R. Denton

Den Mothers
Mrs. Michael Roman
Mrs. Helen Miller
Mrs. Peter Janco
Mrs. Mary Larsen

Vietor Grant
George Monoghan, Jr,
Herbert Sullivan
Russell Knudson
Raymond Seguine
John Wilhelm
Vincent Pavese
Anthony Acciani
William Giles
Ronald Roman
Herbert Madsen
Victor Main
Roger McHose
William Egan

Miss Marion Heiselberg
Miss Helen Stewart
Miss Rita Robbins

Miss Florence Winter
Miss Joan Hansen

Mr. William Hall

Miss Evelyn Mason
Miss Mora Balfour

Mrs. John Crockett
Mr. Rudy Konesol
Miss Florence Garretson

........ Patrol Leader

......... Assistant Patrol Leader
Joseph Zisko
Joseph Ray
Albert Teliha

Patrol Leader
.. Assistant Patrol Leader
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Mrs, Ulysses S. Garrison Miss Helen Ebner

Miss Helen Stewart
Miss Madalyn Morgan
Miss Margaret Baumlin
Miss Joan Hansen

Miss Florence Shirley

Blaire Compton
Frank Gumbs
Francis Johnson
Charles Johnson
William Giles
Raymond Walz

George Belko, Senior Page
Austin Gumbs

Clark Hawley

Miss Jane Horley
Miss Anne Horley
Miss Esther Hamilton

Miss Myrna Roman

The Rev. Herbert R. Denton
Mrs. Stephen Compton
Miss Florence Winter

Miss Blanche Hubbs

Miss Elaine Waterhouse

Raymond Johnson
Linda Mae Grove
Ruth Ann Shaftic
Franklin Applegate
Robert Miller
Marcenia Herbert
Carole Barbara Paul
George Martin Paul
George Plesher
Duane Biro

Alfred Schroth

Carl Schroth

William C. Horley, Jr.
Linda Marie Thorsen

CHOIR MOTHERS

ST. CECELIA CHOIR

Miss Ursula Richardson

Miss Viola Rey

Miss Thelma Rey

Miss Millicent Hodge

Miss Marion Heiselberg
BOYS' CHOIR

Donald Walz

Norman Wslz

Theodore Symanski

Joseph Hines

Raymond Bath

Robert Morecraft

PAGES

Melvin Roessler
Warren Boyer

CANDLE BEARERS

JUNIOR GIRLS’ CHOIR

Miss Eileen Toft, Directress

Miss Louise Shaftic
Miss Carole Ruskay
Miss Beatrice Boyd
Miss Mary Ellen Swenson

JUNIOR ALTAR GUILD

Mrs. Michael Roman, Advisor
Miss Marion Heiselberg Miss Margaret Baumlin Miss Helen Stewart

THE CHURCH SCHOOL

TEACHERS AND OFFICERS

Mrs. Roy Jacobson
Miss Bernice Hawrylko
Miss Rhoda Ryan

Miss Helen Stewart
Miss Adeline Rodgers

CHURCH SCHOOL MEMBERS

Donald Q. Evans
Nicholus Andrusko
Harry Applegate
Bernice Bernard
Joyce Gamble
Judy Ann Halasz
Joseph Jones
Jacqueline Lawrence
Marjorie Lawrence
Arlene Pauser
Sally Symanski
Lois Zetkulic
David Wallis
Billy Davis

Mrs. David Bailey

Mrs. Frank Gutwein

Miss Myrna Roman
Miss Pauline Johnson
Miss Betty Volk
Miss Doris Knudson

Ronald Roman
Dale Dixon
Newton Hazell
Russell Knudson
Richard Halasz

John Volk
LeRoy Gutwein

Eugene Hawley

Miss Ann Sowell
Miss Mary Jane Hull
Miss Marjorie Lawrence

Mr. Stephen Compton
Mr. Joseph Mosher
Miss Grace Hawrylko
Mr. George Howe

Ann Elizabeth Miller
Beatrice Boyd

Carol Daisey

Janice Demcoe
Jane Horley
Richard Paul
William Pemberton
Mary Helen Plesher
Cederic Richardson
Louise Shaftic
Mary Siecinski
Anita Slee

Blair Compton
Robert Davis
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Franklin Gumbs Loretta Seaman Charles Johnson

Cederic Hodge Carol Demcoe Car] Mosher
Roger McHose Georgianna Dern Austin Gumbs
Merrill Ann Martin Naney Rooke ‘Warren Boyer
Ann Sowell Doris Knudson Wilfred Deperper
Barbara Dean Elaine Zamarra James Mac Allister
Joan Calvin Esther Hamilton LeRoy Gutwein
Jerry Osborne Ella Pauser Melvin Roessler
Mary Jane Hull Martha Rooke Francis Johnson
Carol Ruskay Anne Horley Jack Dixon
Gloria Mosher Emma Siecinski George Belko
Mary Ellen Swenson Marilyn Seaman Carlton Hazel
Gordon Koehler Jeanne Zehrer Richard Therklsen
Dale Dixon Ronald Roman Robert Main
Clark Hawley Robert Morecraft Eileen Toft
Eugene Hawley Raymond Bath Rose Ann Kosh
Joseph Siecinski Charles Kuthy Grace Dawson
Richard Halacz Charles Jacobson Myrna Roman
David Rey Joseph Hines- Margaret Baumlin
Joan Hansen Theodore Hines Marion Heiselberg
Pauline Johnson Russell Knudson Madelyn Morgan
Audrey Richardson ‘William Giles

FINANCE COMMITTEE

Mr, Gordon Baldwin, Chairman .
Mr, Edward Ryan, Sr.  Mr. Joseph Hornsby Mr. William C. Horley Mr. Harold J. Stoney

MUSIC COMMITTEE
Mr. C. Stewart North, Chairman Mr. John Crockett Miss Florence Garretson

YOUNG PEOPLES’ COMMITTEE
Miss Bernice Hawrylko, Chairlady

Mr, Vernon Brown Miss Agnes Loud Mr. Michael Roman

Mr. Harry Springer ‘Mr. Roy Mundy Mrs. Michael Roman
TRUST FUND COMMITTEE

Mr. William C. Horley, Chairman Mr. William Bunten, Sr. Mr, Charles Seaman, Jr.

CHURCH AND BUILDINGS MAINTENANCE

Mr. Frank Gutwein, Chairman
Mr., James Tooker, Jr. Mre, Harold Hansen

WAYS AND MEANS COMMITTE

‘Mr. William Watson, Chairman
Mr, Joseph Mosher M. Gordon Baldwin Mr. Perry Dean Mr. Vernon Brown

PENCE CAN COMMITTEE
Mr, Perry Dean Mr. Ulysses S. Garrison
CHAPEL COMMITTEE
Mr. William C. Horley, Chairman
Wardens of Parish and each Chapel
CHURCHYARD COMMITTEE

. Mr. Louis P. Booz, Chairman
Mr. J. Logan Clevenger Mr. Edward Ryan, Sr. Mr. William Horley Miss Dorothea Ramsay

OFFICE AND RECORDS

Mrs. Donald Sherman, Chairlady

Miss Blanche Hubbs Miss Mora Balfour Miss Bernice Hawrylko
Miss Evelyn Mason Mrs. Robert Hansen
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THE JUNIOR ALTAR GUILD

THE FAMOUS BOY CHOIR OF A FEW YEARS PAST




JUNIOR CHOIR—MISS EILEEN TOFT, Director
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Guild of the (hrist (Child

William Wayne Knudson
Carl Andrew Omerle
Judith Ann Grove
William Frank Beyer
Arlene Joyce Clausen
Donald Paul Osborne
Nancy Bates Hull
Barbara Jean Bocchetta
Joseph Henry Swensen
Diane Jane Cardanmone
Alan Edward Slivoski
Lolalee Rita Hanson
Ralph Alan Peterson
Linda Rebecca Grant
Charles Henry Cunningham
Dorothea Cecelia Nesley
Pamela Jorgenson

Dennis George Zehrer
Robert Francis Johnson
Nancy Joyce Wallis
Donna Marie Dean

Carl William Brarup'
Christian Jorgensen -
Charles Frederick Kjersgaard
Alice Mae Johnson

Irene Theodora Johnson
Garry Andrew Knudson
Donald Q. Evans

James William Disbrow
Kenneth Norman Evans
.Denise Marie Markulin

Clementina Augusta Hazell
Delia Jones

Thomas Roy Jacobsen
Robert Raymond Mouncey
Susan Margaret Christensen
John Robert Woods

Karen Stephenie Markulin
William Charles Applegate
Christian Dennis Clausen
Charles Kenneth Paul
William Charles Horey
Henry Edward Smith
William Henry Bath
Linda Mae Grove

Linda Marie Thorsen
John Thomas Koropoules
Virginia Barbara Grant
Neil Peter Hansen
Beverly Ann Sheehan
William Jennings Sofield
Linda Jean Markulin

Gary Vernon Thompson
Carol Ann Vicisko
Stephen Clifford Disbrow
Robert John Bunten
Dianna Marie Hansen
Robert Allen Kochler
Lana Karen Demcoe
Beorgine Patricia Rodgers
Alfred Lewis Fulkinson
Marie Louise Dey
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Weiss Stationery

Sher's Radio

Raritan Candy Co.

Fishkin Bros. Sporting Goods
Mrs. James Tooker

Mr. and Mrs. Ulysses S. Garrison

" Mr. and Mrs. George Miller, Jr.
Mr. and Mrs. C, Drake
Mrs. Thomas Short
Mr. and Mrs. Thomas Norman
Miss Mary T. Marsh
Mr. and Mrs. Arthur Reid
Mr. and Mrs. John C. Pemberton
and Family
Mr. and Mrs. George H. Zehrer
Mrs. Nelson W, Howard
Mr. and Mrs. William H. Smith
R. Warren Boyer
Charles F, Naylor
Mrs. Anna Anderson Seerys
A Friend
Maurice Brody
Evelyn A. Semoneit
Milton Quality Cleaners
Ruth Dalrymple
Irving Rosen
M. J. Guttman
Kalman Chordas
Rev. Herbert R, Denton

Republican Women’s Study Group

Arky’s Drug Store

Walter E. Czech

Mr. and Mrs. Thomas C. Halsey
Mr. and Mrs. Percy Wallis

Mr. and Mrs. LeRoy Halbert

Mr. and Mrs. Robert Halbert, Sr.

Mr. and Mrs. Chris Lucey
Mr. and Mrs. Charles Hubbs
Mr. and Mrs. J. Bath

Mrs. Florence Biro

Mr. and Mrs. Nicholas Toft
Mr. and Mrs. Howard Toft
Mr. and Mrs. Irving Goldstein
Richard F. Schneider

Miss Mary Stry Stripling

Mr. George Durrna

Mr. F. J. Moore

Mr. Larry Durrua

Miss Florence Garretson

Miss Katherine Kleckner

Mr. and Mrs. Joseph Jacobe
Mrs. Harry Applegate, Jr.
Mrs. Nick Romanoff

Mrs. Kate Griffiths

Mrs. Clark Ayres

Sam Cardon

John G. Wilson

Mr. and Mrs. Gordon Koehler
Warren Thomas Loftus

Mr. and Mrs. Charles Johnson
Mr. and Mrs. William G. Bauer
Mrs. W. J. Richardson

Mr. and Mrs. Andrew Hansen
Mr, and Mrs. E. Smith

“Patrons

Mr. and Mrs. James Stewart
and Family

Miss Anna Peterson

Miss Anna Olesen

Miss Christine Olesen

Mrs. A, M. Koehler

Mrs. Gertrude Sofield

Miss Cecelia Mathiasen

1. Stillman

Mr. and Mrs. Vaughn Daisey

Miss Evelyn Mason

Mrs, A, B. Mason

Miss Arlie Mason

Mr. and Mrs. Arthur Dawson

Mr, and Mrs, Jay Franke

Mr, Horace Millard

Corner Lending Library

Audrey Phillips

Mr. and Mrs, Matthew Walz
Dave’s Meat Market

Lake Coal and Supply Co.

Mr, Joseph E. Hornsby

Mr, and Mrs. Gordon A. Baldwin
Mr, and Mrs., H. Sewell Baldwin
Mr, and Mrs, J. Borza

Mr. and Mrs. T. Koropoules & Son
Mr. and Mrs, John Dern

Mrs, Joseph Hines and Son
Mr. and Mrs. Robert Bunten
The Bunten Family

Mrs. Chester Nesley

Miss Adeline Rodgers

Mr. and Mrs. Clarence J. Murdock Mr. and Mrs. John Crockett

Mr. and Mrs. Donald Q. Evans
Mrs. Charles Jacobsen

S. Goldsmith

Joe Zoldi

Harriet Hodge

Mr. and Mrs. Frank Gutwein
The Trueman Family

Mrs. Thomas Rhodes

Mrs. Charles Sandbeck
Margaret Wight

S. Fine, Dresses

Mr. and Mrs. Stephen J. Compton

and Son
Schlesinger’s Stationery
Mr. and Mrs. Norman Duffell
Mr. and Mrs. David Bailey
Mr. and Mrs. Irving Knudson
Mr. and Mrs. Edward Oliver
Miss Miriam Ort
Miss Florence Mary Winter
Mr. William S. Volk
The Flower Shop
A Friend
Christensen’s Department Store
Mrs, William Rosenvinge
King’s Men's Shop
J. Mangione
West End Pharmacy
A. Zimmer
A. Laskowsky, Dry Goods
Steve's Dairy
Mr. and Mrs., Morecraft
Mr. and Mrs. Elmer Osborne
Mr. and Mrs. Walter McHose
A Well Wisher
Mrs. Fritz Abegg
Jensen’s Bakery
Ideal Moving Co.
A. G. Sprague
Katherine Beauty Shop
Mr. and Mrs. Clark
Mr. and Mrs. William H. Watson
A. Greenhouse
Paramount Shop
Middlesex Glass
Ampol Furniture Co.
J. Miller and Son

Mrs. William E. Ramsay

Dorothea L. Ramsay

Nickolas Duedicibus

Dr. William C. McGinnis

Mrs, William C. McGinnis

Mr, Vernon T. Brown

Amboy Supply Co.

Kaer’s Beauty Salon

Joseph Hyman

Canton Garden

Mrs. Anna Rowley

Christofferson and Son

Mr. and Mrs. A. Magyar

Mrs. Claire Mehok

Mr. and Mrs, Edward Clinchy

Mr. and Mrs. George Howe, Jr,

Mr. and Mrs. George Howe, Sr.

Anne Howe Clark

Boston Market

Miss Ruth B. Shoe

Mr. Louis Calisti

Mrs. Annie Clausen

Mrs. Jessie MacGregor

Joseph A. Jones, Sr.

Dr. and Mrs. Theodore V.
Symanski and Family

Miss Georgine B. Smith

Mr. and Mrs. John Kosh & Family

Miss Roseann Kosh

Mrs. Estelle Berryman

Mr. and Mrs. Chris Jorgensen

Mr. and Mrs. Ray Newman

Mr. and Mrs. Anthony Shaftic

Mr. and Mrs. John Rosaluk

Mr. and Mrs. W. Scott

Mr. and Mrs. Robert O. Hansen

Mrs. Dorothea Rodgers

Miss Rita Slee

Mr. and Mrs, B, Slee

Mr. and Mrs. George Lehman

Mr. and Mrs. Russell S. Fisher

Mohawk Dress Shop

Mrs. B. Jacobson

Mikrut

Mrs. Esther Konesol

Mr. and Mrs. Albert Baumlin

Mr. and Mrs. Runyon Giles

Miss Aimee B. Marsh
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CONGRATULATIONS ON YOUR 260th ANNIVERSARY

Democratic Organization of the City of Perth Amboy

Courtesy of

JOHN A. DELANEY

Mayor

HAROLD D. RUNYON

Commissioner of Public Safety

STEPHEN F. BALINSKI

Commissioner of Pﬁblic Works

WILLIAM J. DALTON

Commissioner of Revenue and Finance

JOSEPH P. SIEBER

Commissioner of Parks and Public Property

||
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QUALITY AND SERVICE

G. M. Leterson & Bo.

— BLUE COAL AND FUEL OIL —

248 SMITH STREET AND C. R. R.
PERTH AMBOY, N. J.

Tel. Perth Amboy 4-0462

Est. 1898 Tel. Perth Amboy 4-0135

o, (q “‘Williams & Son

— CEMETERY MEMORIALS OF DISTINCTION —

Distributors of Mead-Suydam Concretr Burial Vaults

704-706 AMBOY AVENUE PERTH AMBOY, N. J.
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Compliments of

Perth %mboy Dry Dock Gompany

Compliments of

Karkus Lress

— Printers of This Anniversary Book —
311 MADISON AVENUE PERTH AMBOY, N. J.

Tel. Perth Amboy 4-3410
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First Bank and “Grust Company

SMITH AND MAPLE STREETS

PERTH AMBOY, N. J.

Member Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation

Perth Amboy’s Largest Bank

CONGRATULATIONS

FROM AN OLD FRIEND

Robert B. Shoe
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“A Service Not Measured By Guvld But By The Golden Rule”

JAMES J. FLYNN & SON
— FUNERAL HOME —

Est. 1900

424 EAST AVENUE

PERTH AMBOY, N. J.

Tel. Perth Amboy 4-0358

BURKE MEMORIAL HOME

Joseph V. Costello, Funeral Director

366 STATE STREET

PERTH AMBOY, N. J.

2




Mere words can neither add to nor detract from the wholesome and
substantial contribution made to our area by the St. Peter’s
Protestant Episcopal Church during the past 260 years.

The record is replete with accomplishments adding to the social and moral
fibre of the area.

Our most sincere congratulations and good wishes.

eMiddlesex (County “Republican Committee

ROBERTS & LIEBERMAN

Compliments of

: — JEWELERS —
PURITAN DAIRY PRODUCTS CO.

Engagement Rings - Wedding Rings

Fayette and Wilson Streets

88 Smith Street

Perth Amboy, N. J.

Perth Amboy, N. J.

3



Compliments of

Allied Molasses Company

Perth Amboy, N. J.

CHRYSLER - PLYMOUTH MOTOR CARS

INTERNATIONAL TRUCKS

THE GROSS BOYS

588 New Brunswick Avenue

Fords, N. J.

Compliments of

M. AND G. TRANSPORTATION

614 Lee Street

Perth Amboy, N. J.

Tel. P. A. 44312

Tel. P. A. 4-5252—4-0500

GREINER FUNERAL HOME
August F. Greiner
o
44 Green Street
Woodbridge, N. J.

Tel. Woodbridge 8-0264
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Compliments of

PERTH AMBOY

SAVINGS INSTITUTION

ACME STUDIO

OF

PHOTOGRAPHY

Best Wishes

J. E. HURLEY LUMBER CO.

Compliments of

Mr. and Mrs.

Lawrence Powell

Best Wishes to the Parish

HAROLD CUMMINGS

Tel. P. A. 4-5365-J

Nicholas J. Post
Carpenter and General Contractor
59 State Street
Perth Amboy, N. J.

Compliments of

Middlesex
Concrete Products and
Execavating Co.
Woodbridge, N. J.
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Phones P. A, 4-3200—3201

FRASER BROTHERS
— INSURANCE ~—

214 Smith Street

Perth Amboy, N. J.

Phones P. A. 4-2730—2731

0. K. Electric Supply Co., Inc.
Distributors
SUPPLIES - APPLIANCES - FIXTURES
185 Smith Street

Perth Amboy, N. J.

Phones P. A. 4-4141—4142
THEO. S. BROWN, INC.

Insurance - Mortgages - Real Estate
Oldest Agency in the City
First Bank and Trust Co. Bldg.
214 Smith Street
Perth Amboy, N. J.

MADSEN AND HOWELL, INC.
Formerly
PERTH AMBOY HARDWARE CO.

Good People to Deal With Since 1909

Phones P. A. 4-4141—4142
BROWN TRAVEL BUREAU

Steamship and Tourist Accomodation
To All Points

First Bank and Trust Co. Bldg.
214 Smith Street
Perth Amboy, N. J.
Estab. 1880

Tel. P. A. 4-4444

JACOBSON AND GOLDFARB

— INSURANCE —

265 Madison Avenue

Perth Amboy, N. J.

Be on TIME!
All the Time!

With a Golden WATCH
Men’s Watch
$14.85 Tax Incl.
Dust-proof sweep second hand
15 Jewel; waterproof shock-
protected watch . . .
$23.10 Tax Inel.

Golden Jewelers

Cor. Smith and State Sts.
Perth Amboy, N. J.

Compliments of

A FRIEND
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Compliments of

MARATHON BUS LINES INC.
Buses to Charter for All Occasions
108 Stevens Alvenue
South Amboy, N. J.

Tel. So. Amboy 407

Compliments of

COUTTS ELECTRICAL CO.
— ELECTRICAL CONTRACTORS —
52 Lewis Street

Perth Amboy, N. J.

Compliments of

MARCY FOUNDRY

Perth Amboy, N. J.

Tel. P. A. 4-0349

Compliments of

Woodbridge Monumental Works
419 Rahway Avenue

Woodbridge, N. J.

Compliments of

JOSEPH J. SEAMAN
Certified Public Accountant
214 Smith Street

Perth Amboy, N. J.

Compliments of

Louis Kirsch Jr. Building Co.
Masons and General Contractors
Fords, N. J.

Tel. Metuchen 6-0718

Compliments of

ALCOHOLIC ANONYMOUS
Post Office Box 366

Perth Amboy, N. J.

Compliments of

EQUITABLE HAND BAG

175 Remsen Avenue

New Brunswick, N. J.
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THERKELSEN BROS.
Plumbing and Heating Cbntractors
290 High Street

Perth Amboy, N. J.

HILLSIDE MILLS
T4 Fayette Street

Perth Amboy, N. J.

MRS. R. COMMINGS

In Memory of

THE LATE MARY L. PALMER

Tel. P. A. 4-1212 Albert Borup, Prop.

American Radio Sales & Service
52 Weeks To Pay
RADIOS - REFRIGERATORS - WASHERS

50 Smith Street
Perth Amboy, N. J.

For Hardware, Paints, Garden Supplies,
Marine Supplies, ete.

CHAS. FAGAN HARWARE CO.

45-47 Smith Street

~Perth Amboy, N. J.

Tel. So. Amboy 256

JOHN J. CROSS SERVICE
John J. Cross
— WELDERS —
TRUCK AND BODY BUILDERS
Scott Avenue
South Amboy, N. J.

Keep the Flag of Health Flying -

With

FLAGSTAFF QUALITY FOODS

The Woodbridge Publishing Co.
Publishers of
Woodbridge Independent - Leader
Carteret Press

Raritan Township Fords Beacon
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Compliments of

CURRAN - PFEIFF CORP.

Metuchen, N. J.

Compliments of

READE'’S
STRAND AND MAJESTIC

THEATRES

Congratulations On The 260th Anniversary
St. Peter’s Episcopal Church

I. Crouse Lumber Company

Perth Amboy, N. J.

Best Wishes

Mr. and Mrs. Louis P. Booz, II
and Mr. Louis Booz, III

Compliments of

_ Robbins and Rankin Lumber Co.
Established in 1900

Perth Amboy, N. J.

Compliments of

EUGENE J. MULLEN
— FUNERAL HOME —
Cor. Market and MecClellan Streets

Perth Amboy, N. J.

Tel. Rahway 7-1515

Hamilton Laundry Service Co.
276 Hamilton Street

Rahway, N. J.

GIRLS!

PLAN TO LEARN A PROFESSION
It's Easy ... It's Fun. .. It’s Well Paying
BE A BEAUTICIAN
Day or Evening Classes-Classes for Men Too
New Jersey Beauty Culture Academy
Eleanor J. Bowers, Dean
Room 406, P. A. National Bank Bldg.
Tel. P. A. 4-1220
Smith and State Sts. Perth Amboy, N. J.
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Compliments of

SPIVACK BROS.
Paints - Venetian Blinds - Shades
318 State Street

Perth Amboy, N. J.

In Memory of

Mr. and Mrs. George Armystrong

From Mr. and Mrs. Thomas Klem

In Loving Memory of

ANNA M. GARIS
SAMUEL GARIS
GEORGE A. GARIS

In Memory of

MARY A. WARREN

From Mary and Jane

Compliments of

DR. AND MRS. C. H. ROTHFUSS

Tel. P. A. 4-0840
Lee’s Wahrendorff Flower Shop

80 Smith Street
Perth Amboy, N. J.

Three Stores:

Lakewood - '“oms River - Perth Amboy

Compliments of

SCOUT TROOP No. 6

Sponsored by St. Peter’s Church

Compliments of

INTERBORO TRUCKING CO.

Perth Amboy, N. J.
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In Perth Amboy It's

THE MARVEL

COATS - SUITS - DRESSES

ST. LIFER’S CLOTHES

Perth Amboy, N. J.

GARRETSON-KOYEN
— FUNERAL SERVICE —
°
285 High Street

Perth Amboy, N. J.

Tel. P. A, 4-4646

KAIN MORTUARIES INC.

PHIL COSTELLO
— FUNERAL DIRECTOR —
o
87 Fayette Street

Perth Amboy, N. J.

Congratulations

Mr. and Mrs. John Kozusko

and Family
Perth Amboy and Newark, N. J.
R Telephones: Branches
Mr. and Mrs. Harry Springer, Sr. P. A. 4-2500 Red Bank, N. J.
. . P. A. 4-2501 New Brunswick, N. J.
Mr. and Mrs. Harry Springer, Jr. P. A. 4-2502

Mr. and Mrs. Roy Jacobsen
Miss Charlestte Springer
Mrs. Kathryn Ward

Davidson Bros. Super Market
Wholesale and Retail
Fruits, Vegetables, Groceries, Dairy Products
187 New Brunswick Ave. Perth Amboy, N. J.
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Tel. P. A. 4-1784
BROWNIE’S BARGE

Restaurant Under New Management of
Joseph and Mary Gottinger
Specializing in

i SEA FOOD
Also Steaks, Chops, Roasts, Daily Specials
Gordon and Front Streets
Perth Amboy, N. J.

The Rev. Gecrge H. Boyd
Esther M. Boyd
Miss Beatrice E. Boyd
Mrs. Margaret S. Boyd
Mr. and Mrs. David S. Boyd |

Compliments of

NEW JERSEY ROOFING CO.

Perth Amboy, N. J.

Compliments of

A FRIEND

Compliments of

Mr. and Mrs. William C. Horley
and Children

Anne, Jane and William

Compliments of

APEX EXPRESS INC.

4556 Seaman Avenue

Perth Amboy, N. J.

Compliments of

RONALD KLECKNER

Compliments of

Mr. and Mrs. Knud Hansen




Compliments of

MARTIN SHAPIRO

Compliments of

JERSEY TIRE CO.

147 New Brunswick Ave,

Perth Amboy, N. J.

Tel. P. A, 4-0586
Shirley Spiegel

Coats - Suits - Dresses
Specialists in Bridal Outfits
161 Smith Street
Perth Amboy, N. J.

Compliments of

Fink’s Department Store

Compliments of

Compliments of

E. J. DORSEY & SONS

COAL AND ICE

Perth Amboy, N. J.

Lippman’s
LINGERIE SHOPPE
Corsets - Sportswear - Hosiery
159 Smith Street
Perth Amboy, N. J.

Compliments of

Tel. P. A. 4-1290

Headquarters for Quality Musical
Instruments and Accessories
“The Road to Musical Happiness”

Mr. and Mrs. RASMUSSEN AND SONS | Eddie’s Music Center
Watesh and School of Music
Ed. Bonkoski, Prop.
Jos. R. Waterhouse 316 State Street T— ':ﬁ‘n}g%;“";:gﬁs by As.
and Family Perth Amboy, N. J. Band and Or:hest’g;e Orgfa:cizienr;
and Training
357 State St. Perth Amboy, N. J.
Tel. P. A. 4-2445 Est. 1888
Mr. and Mrs. Arky’s City Pharmacy | |, KREIELSHEIMER
L » ' » s
Christian L. Brown — Prescriptions — Fine Watches, Diamonds and
and Family E. Arky, Reg. Pharm. Jewelry

Joyce, Ruth and Clifford

Smith and Oak Streets
Perth Amboy, N. J.

127 Smith Street
Perth Amboy, N. J.

In Memory of

MARY R. WILLIAMS

Given by

Mr. & Mrs. Edward Baker

Tel. P, A. 4-4481
Dublin Plumbing & Supply

Co., Inc.

Wholesale and Retail
Plumbing, Heating and Factory
Supplies
Hardware, Paints, Electrical and
Roofing Supplies
Window Glass, %{indow Shades and
Venetian Blinds
342-344 Smith Street
Perth Amboy, N. J.

Compliments of

THE RYAN FAMILY

—

Tel. P, A. 4-1469

Jimmy’s Market

Meat - Fish - Fruit - Vegetables
Home Made Italian Sausage
Complete Line of Italian Vegetables
236 Smith Street
Perth Amtoy, N. J.

e ———

If Tt’s New It's Here . . .
If It’s Here It's New . . .

Schwartz’s Men’s Shop
~— Gent’s Furnishings —
188 Smith Street
Perth Amboy, N. J.

Tel. P. A. 4-3750

Tel. P. A. 4-1720
Nat. Goldberger, Inc.

Real Estate and Insurance
217 Smith Street
- Perth Amboy, N. J.
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Compliments of

THE ACOLYTE GUILD

' 1880 - 1945
Our 65th Business Milestone

BRIEGS

91 Smith Street
Perth Amboy, N. J.

Tel. P. A. 4-1350

AMBOY FEED CO.

279 New Brunswick Ave.

Perth Amboy, N. J.

Compliments of

Mr. & Mrs. Michael Roman

Myrna and Ronald

Mr. and Mrs.
Frank Neidzelski & Family

Mr. and Mrs.
George Miller, Sr.

Vacuums and Washers Repaired

EVERYMAKE

YACUUM CLEANER STORES
— Work Done by Specialists —
290 State St. 509 Smith St,
Perth Amboy, N. J.
Phones P. A. 4-2262—2263

Tel. P. A. 4-4648

AMBOY FLOWER SHOP

407 State Street
Cor. Broad Street
Perth Amboy, N. J.

Tel. P. A. 4-2420

MILDRED’S

The Personal Charm Shoppe

186 Smith Street
Perth Amboy, N. J.

Tel. P. A. 4-2318

Lepper & Company, Inc.

278 Hobart Street

Perth Amboy, N. J,

BILL’S DINER
William Rosenvinge
330 Smith Street

Perth Amboy, N. J.

FRED SCHULZE

— MERCHANT TAILOR —

171 Market Street
Cor. Madison Avenue
Perth Amboy, N. J.

LaROE PRESS

Commercial and Industrial Printers

Perth Amboy, N. J.

Tel P. A.4-3087 Home Tel. 4-3349

B & J Esso Service Station

Thomas M. Jago, Mgr.

Cars Greased - Cars Washed
Flats Repaired

Cor. Convery Blvd and Lawrie St.
Perth Amboy, N. J.

TR,

Vogue Reducing Salon
Perth Amboy National Bank Bldg.
At 5 Corners-Room 705-7th Floor

Free Trial Treatment—Under

No Obligation

Compliments of

The Crescent and
Ditmas Theatres

Compliments of
Doyle & Cunneen
— MEN’S WEAR —
163 Smith Street
Perth Amboy, N. J.

Compliments of

VINCENT GUTWEIN

GROCER'AND BUTCHER
844 Woodbridge Avenue
Piscatawa.y, N. J.

Tel. New Brunswick 4434

e

Compliments of
JOHN S. MITRUSKA
— FUNERAL HOME ~

Perth Amboy, N. J.




Compliments of
CUB PACK 106, B. S. A.

Sponsored by

St. Peter’s Episcopal Church

AMBOY FEED COMPANY

279 New Brunswick Ave.

Perth Amboy, N. J.

Compliments of

Mr. and Mrs.
Charles Pauser & Children

Tel. P. A. 4-0200
SEAMAN’S PHARMACY

82 Smith Street

Perth Amboy, N. J.

GREGGS’ FOUNDRY

259 Bertrand Avenue

Perth Amboy, N. J.

Compliments of

Mr. Redhing
and the Hibbitt Family

Compliments of
Welin Davit & Boat Wks.
Division of

The Robinson Foundation Inc.

Phones P. A. 4-4774—4-4662
National Coal & Ice Co.
Julius Toth

Marketers of Unexcelled Lehigh
Valley Anthracite

“The Coal That Satisfies”
282 Bertrand Avenue
Perth Amboy, N. J.

Compliments of

Mr. Edward Heiselberg
Sara J. Heiselberg
Marian J. Heiselberg

G Congratulations Compliments of
J. C. Green Trucking Co. o
PFC Earle Quackenbush ;l;hse t.‘}":ltl:::; :,f:i:
o U. S. Army Perth Amboy, N. J.
Compliments of
LOPES RESTAURANT

575 New Brunswick Ave.

Fords, N. J.

Compliments of

Simon Dairy Products Co.
Fresh Country Bottled Milk
Tel. P. A. 4-3795
188 First Street
Perth Amboy, N. J.

Mr. and Mrs. P. W, Dean

203 Gordon Street

Perth Amboy, N. J.

MR. JAMES S. WIGHT

Compliments of

Mr. and Mrs. Emil A. Frey

214 First Street

Perth Amboy, N. J.

Mrs. Rhoda Johnson
Hazel Johnson
PFC Wallace Johnson
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Compliments of

A FRIEND

K. F. S. Cero-Meato

JOE’S PET SHOP

Pet Foods and Supplies
288 Hobart Street
Perth Amboy, N. J.

In Loving Memory of

Mr. and Mrs. .
Robert A. Williams

(Mr. and Mrs.
Edward Baker)

Tel. P. A, 4-3120

The John’s Company, Inc.
General Insurance & Real Estate
214 Smith Street
Perth Amboy, N. J.

L and L Meat Market

New Brunswick Ave.

Perth Amboy, N. J.

Compliments of

Eagle Candy Kitchen

129 Smith Street

Perth Amboy, N. J.

Phones P, A. 4-0600—4-0601

ROMOND’S

Groceries - Fruits
Delicatessen - Vegetables
60 Smith St. Cor. High St.

Perth Amboy, N. J.

Tel. P. A. 4-3339

J. Vollmann, Florist

630 Florida Grove Road

Perth Amboy, N. J.

Tel. P. A. 4-3044

Clark, The Florist

Flowers Telegraphed Everywhere

Compliments of

Mr. and Mrs.
Franklin W. Baer

Compliments of

Captain and Mrs.
Edward Oliver & Family

WHITE GATE INN

Mr. Roland Norfold, Prop.

Matawan, N. J.

Compliments of

RARITAN METAL CO.

Tel. P. A. 4-0981

J. WALTER DORSEY

Plumbing and Heating Contractor

Compliments of

Repairi Specialt;
215 Smith Street Cpairing a Speciaity PARNES BAKERY
207 High Street '
Perth Amboy, N. J.
Perth Amboy, N. J.
Compliments of
Best Wishes Compliments of FIRESTONE STORES
High Street

WALTER M. OLIVER

Mr. & Mrs. J. L. Clevenger

Perth Amboy, N. J.
Tel. P. A. 4-2288




CHAPEL OF OUR SAVIOUR

Cheesequake, N. J.

The Rev. Herbert R. Denton, Vicar

Compliments of
Milton’s
Quality Dry Cleaners
407 Market Street
Perth Amboy, N. J.
Tel. P. A. 4-1616

Tel. P. A. 4-0875

GEORGE H. BARRETT

Jobber in

Tesa, Coffee, Paints, Floor Covering

315 Florida Grove Road
Perth Amboy, N. J.

“THE SEAMAN FAMILY”

Tel. P. A. 4-4095

Gross Quality Food Co. Inc.

249 Madison Avenue

Perth Amboy, N, J.

Tel. P. A. 4-1282

AMBOY STATIONERS, INC.

Social Stationery
Commercial Office Supplies
169 Market Street
Perth Amboy, N. J.

NELSON APPLEGATE

— FANCY GROCERIES —

Cheesequake, N. J.

Congratulations on

Your 260th Anniversary

Diamond
Roofing and Metal Works

Tel. P. A. 4-2192

BOULEVARD GARAGE

— Towing and Wrecking —
Convery Boulevard
Perth Amboy, N. J.

Foodland of Perth Amboy

107 Smith Street

Perth Amboy, N. J.

Compliments of

THOMAS STUDIOS

284 Hobart Street

Perth Amboy, N. J.

Phones P. A. 4-2832—2833

Perth Amboy Supply Co.

Barney Avchen
‘Wholesale
Factory and Plumbing Supplies
397-403 East Avenue
Perth Amboy, N. J.

Compliments of

THE BLANCHE SHOP

Tel. P. A. 4-2030

Crouse
Coal & Supply Co.
Woodbridge Avenue
Box 305
Fords, N. J.

JOHN S. BILSKI

— UPHOLSTERING —
General Furniture Repairing
149 North Street
Woodbridge, N. J.

Orders Taken By Phone
Tel. P. A. 4-1059

JAMAN’S BAKERY
Specializing in

Danish Pastry, Wedding and
Birthday Cakes

All Baking Done On Premises
379 Smith St. Perth Amboy, N. J.

Compliments of

Mr. and Mrs.
Richard L. Preston

Tel. P. A, 4-4419

TOWNE SUPPLY CO.

Wholesale and Retail

Hardware, Plumbing, Paints and
House Furnishings

275 Smith Street
Perth Amboy, N. J.




Compliments of

Mr. and Mrs.
William Gumbs & Family

Tel. P. A. 4-0669

Axelrod and Company
Real Estate and Insurance
165 Smith Street
Perth Amboy, N. J.

TRINITY CHURCH

Woodbridge, N. J.

One of New Jersey’s Oldest
Churches

First Service 1698,
Chartered by Xing George III, 1769
Rev. William H. Schmaus, Rector

Compliments of

Tel. P. A. 4-0900
For All Travel Arrangements See

Imperial Furniture Co.

Mr. and Mrs. Margaretten Travel
4
Joseph Halasz & Children Agency 175 Smith Street
Richard and Judith 276 Hobart Street Perth Amboy, N. J.
Perth Amboy, N. J.
Compliments of
Tel. P. A. 4-1101
Mr. and Mr JAMES A. COMPTON . ,
. and Mrs. Vincent’s Beauty Salon
. S — INSURANCE — ‘
Martin Belko B.Bd on 313 State Street Vincent Cannamela, Prop.
George Belko Perth Amboy, N. J. 2914 State Street
Tel. P. A. 4-2107 Perth Amboy, N. J.
Est. 1914 Tel. P. A. 4-4405
Tel. P. A. 4-1777 .
SAM CARDON Perth Amboy Locksmith

Expert Watch Repairing
Jewelry - Watches - Diamonds
70 Smith Street
Perth Amboy, N. J.

Kosene and Company
Real Estate and Insurance
176 Smith Street
Perth Amboy, N. J.

Henry Klein, Prop.

Paints, Hardware, Lock and
Key Service

79 Smith Street
Perth Amboy, N. J.

Tel. P. A. 4-2027

DR. LESTER MANN
— OPTOMETRIST —
89 Smith Street
Perth Amboy, N. J.

Tel. P. A. 4-4496

Frank P. Siwiec and Co.

Real Estate @d Insurance
197 Hall Avenue
Perth Amboy, N. J.

Olympia Shoe Repairing
and Hat Renovating
James Christopher, Prop.

69A Smith Street
Perth Amboy, N. J.

Tel. P. A. 4-4277

MASTER JEWELERS

Watchmakers - Silversmiths
108 Smith Street
Perth Amboy, N. J.

ST. JOHN’S CHURCH
Sewaren, N. J.
The Rev. F. Newton Howden, Vicar
Sunday " Services:
8 A. M.—The Eucharist
11 A. M.—Morning: Prayer and
Sermon

Choral Eucharist on First Sunday
of Month

Compliments of

THE “NEW” SCHINDEL’S

“A Great Store For A Greater
Perth Amboy

97-106 Smith Street
Perth Amboy, N. J.




Tel. P. A. 4-0563-J

JOSEPH A. ACCIANI

—- Music Instructor —
Piano - Accordian

Phones P. A. 4-2176—2986

BORUP & SONS

Est. 1902
Moving - Storage - Warehouse )

Compliments of

American Beauty Shop

Miss Florence Ziemba, Prop.
All Branches of Beauty Culture
Room 218, Raritan Bldg.

176 Smith Street
Perth Amboy, N. J.

Refractories Company

P. 0. Box 151

Perth Amboy, N. J.

Licensed Local and Long Distance
Wind Instruments Furniture and Piano Moving A F R l E N D
353 High Street 502 Compton Avenue
Perth Amboy, N. J. Perth Amboy, N. J.
Tel. P. A. 4-3493
Seaboard Mr. and Mrs.

Robert Sheppard
Grace Sheppard
Lilliam Sheppard

Anna Hoffman

Tel. P. A. 4-3580

ELIZABETH M. SELLYEI

— General Insurance —
302 Raritan Bldg.
175 Smith Street
Perth Amboy, N, J.

Clarkson Esso Service

400 Amboy Avenue

Woodbridge, N. J.

Compliments of

A FRIEND

Tel. P. A. 4-51156

RUDDY AND ERNIE’S
MUSIC STORE

“Everything in Music”
Sheet Music - Instruments
Accessories
Also Instrument Tuning and
Repairing
317 Statc St. Perth Amboy, N. J.

Compliments of

LT. WALTER NORMAN

Compliments of

Mr. and Mrs.
Alfred Therkelsen
and Children

Alvin - Richard - Shirley

Muench-Kreuzer Candle

Co..

Main Office and Factory:
Syracuse, N. Y.

Branches:
New York - Chicago - New Orleans
San Francisco - Los Angeles

Compliments of

Mr. and Mrs.

J. Waterhouse and Son

Compliments of

Mr. and Mrs. Jos:. Mosher

Carl Mosher

Gloria Mosher

Sgt. Theodore Mosher
Sgt. Michael Mosher

Tel. P. A. 4-2236

THE CLOTHES CLOSET

~ Fine Women’s Apparel —
272 Madison Avenue
Opp. Majestic Theatre
Perth Amboy, N. J.

Compliments of

Mr. and Mrs. C. S. North

Tel. P. A. 4-4784

VINCENT J. PAVESE

~- INSURANCE —

71 Smith Street
Perth Amboy, N. J.




Compliments of
“T”

Perth Amboy, N. J.

Compliments of

St. Ann’s Altar Guild

Tel. P. A. 4-2528

Polonia Furniture Corp.

335-337-339 State Street
Perth Amboy, N. J.

Best Wishes

On Your 260th Anniversary

Mr. and Mrs, Geo. C. Miller

Mr. and Mrs.
George Hawley, Jr.,
and Children

Eugene and Clark

Compliments of

Anderson Roofing Co.

Tel. P. A. 4-1249
575 Sayre Avenue
Perth Amboy, N. J.

Compliments of

Mr. and Mrs.
Donald Kennedy & Family

Edith Hawrylko, Bernice Hawrylko
Grace Hawrylko

Compliments of

Mr. and Mrs.
Norman T. Dixon
and Children

Jack and Dale

Mr. and Mrs.
William Rey and Family

Viole, Thelma and David Rey

Compliments of

THE YELLOW CAB
Perth Amboy 4-2200

Mrs. Jeanette C. Rogan

.Master Sgt. and Mrs.
Gilbert E. Poulsen

Compliments of

GREGG’S FOUNDRY

Perth Amboy, N. J.

Compliments of

Mr. and Mrs.
Victor Main and Family
Robert, Donald and Victor, Jr.

Compliments of

DYMON GLASS WORKS

— MODERN MIRRORS —

381 Smith Street
Perth Amboy, N. J.

Compliments of

MAPLE BEAUTY SHOP

333 Maple St. Perth Amboy, N. J.

Compliments of

Mr. and Mrs.
Edward P. Loud & Family

Agnes Loud and William Loud

e
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“Fine Gifts"” for the Home
China, Crystal, Wood and Metal

SARA BARDIN

Rooms 419-420 Hobart Bldg.
Opposite Sears-Roebuck
Perth Amboy, N. J.

AR —

Compliments of

A. B. MASON, INC.

General Sheet Metal Workers
90 Jefferson Street
Perth Amboy, N. J.
Tel. P. A. 4-0815




Congratulations From

THE SWAMS

Compliments of

The Junior Altar Guild

St. Peter's Church

Best Wishes on Your Anniversary

Charles H. Calvin, M. D.

Herbert’s Jewelry Shop

308 Maple Street
Next to Post Office

Perth Amboy, N. J.

Tel. Wood, 8-1938
Tony’s Service Station

Cor. Woodbridge & West Avenues

Sewaren, N. J.

Compliments of

MAURICE FELDMAN

Melbourn and Ritter
Automotive Parts

216 New Brunswick Ave.

Perth Amboy, N. J.

Tel. P. A. 4-5054

Margie Howe Dance Studio
Tap, Toe, Ballet, Acrobatics, Ball-
room, Foxtrot, Waltz, Tango,
Rhumba, Samba, Jitterbug,
Private and Class Lessons
Kant Bldg., Smith and State Sts.

Perth Amboy, N. J.

Compliments of

St. Peter’s Art Guild

Compliments of

The Wilk Company

Exclusive Ladies’ Apparel
137 Smith Street
Perth Amboy, N. J.
Tel. P. A. 4-1724

Compliments of

Mr. and Mrs. Joha M. Shoe

Compliments of

Woodbridge Hardware

BOSTON MARKET

Smith Street

Perth Amboy, N. J.

Lady Fair Beauty Salon

145 Smith Street

Perth Amboy. N. J.

Tel. Wood. 8-1718

Arthur H. Dunham

Real Estate and Insurance

Woodbridge, N. J.

Compliments of

A FRIEND

Compliments of

McCLUNG DRUG CO.
Cor. State and Market Sts.
Perth Amboy, N. J.
Tel. P. A, 4-0680

PACKER HOTEL

We Cater to Private Parties,
Weddings and Banquets

See Us About Our Wedding Special
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Live Forever in the Work of Christ.
BEQUESTS, LARGE OR SMALL, ARE ALWAYS ACCEPTABLE TO CARRY ON THE WORK OF THE CHURCH
FORM OF BEQUEST
{ give, bequeath, and devise to “The Minister, Wardens, and Vestry of St. Peter’s Church n
Perth AMDBOY N. ) oottt et et eb et st et e saoat b et e aetsess st te s etsneebe e aseasanes Dollars
(or if Real Estate or Securities, insert description here) to be used for the general purpose of the

parish (or, state the terms of any specific trust the donor prefers).




